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May 8, 2007
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Caputo (absent)
Helmick DeLong
Kessler Webster
Sharpe White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the April 18, 2007,
meeting were approved.

2. Lottery Commission and General Revenue Reports

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Operations report for
the month ended March 31, 2007 and the General Revenue Fund status report as of April 30, 2007.
Distributed with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

3. PEIA., BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unandited
income statement for the period ending March 31, 2007.

Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of Administration, reported investment
income for BRIM was about $6.8 million for all of FY 06 and so far, with 9 months in FY 07,
investment income is $60.1 million. There is no overall unfinded liabilitics except Senate Bill 3
liabilities. Chuck Jones, Director of BRIM, stated that BRIM did pay the claim against the Attorney
General’s Office for $125,000.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for April 2007
and financial statements for period ending March 31, 2007. Secretary Ferguson said there is 25,158
children in the program, CHIP will be the lead on pre-screening children K-12 to cover those
children that are not covered by other insurance programs.

The following monthly PEIA. reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report,
Financial Report and Prescription Drug Report for March 2007. Secretary Ferguson said medical
expenses are trending at zero and pharmacy is 11 2 % higher than it was the year before.
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Execative Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of April 30,2007 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross receipts for the months of July ~ April of fiscal year

2006-2007, were $ 1,302,899,000.00 which was 3,14% above the same months of fiscal year
2005-2006.

General Revenue Fund as of May 31, 2007:
Collections were at 104.21% of the yearly estimate as of May 31, 2007.

State Road Fund as of May 31, 2007;
Fund collections were at 106.29 of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of March 31, 2007:
Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 13.9 million greater on March 31, 2007 than on March

31, 2006. Overall disbursements were $1.8 million less and receipts were $ 384 thousand greater

on March 31, 2007 than on Merch 31, 2006.

Joint Comnmittee on Government and Finance
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MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate Presildent Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance
df(i/’
From: Ellen Clark, CPA

Director Budget Divilsion
Leglslative Auditor's Office

Date: June 1, 2007

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of April 30, 2007 (FY 2007)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the month ended April 30, 2007, from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by
the West Virginia Lottery Commission. This report is for ten
months of fiscal year 2006-2007. The results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$1,302,899,000.00. These gross receipts were 3.14 % ABOVE the
total as of April 30, 2006 of preceding fiscal year, 2005-2006.
This number does not include commission and prize deductions.
Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and prize costs)
for July 2006 - April 2007 was $ 568,971,000.00; for the
previous fiscal year it was $539,145,000.00. Expressed as a
percentage, gross profit is 5.53% higher for July - April 2007
than for July - April 20086,

Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance
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Lottery contilinued

Operating Inocome:

Operating Income was $ 553,646,000,00 for July 2006 ~ April 2007.
For July 2005- March 2006 it was $ 523,614,000.00. This was an
increase of 6.12%. After additions and subtractions of non-

operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$540,014,000.00.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 540,014,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2006-2007. Thils is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon

actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers fcllows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 42,136,000.00
Department of Education $ 32,704,000.00
Educational Broadcasting

Authority

Library Cocmmission $ 1G¢,522,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 38,834,000.00
Cfflce

Tourism $ 7,868,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,428,000.00
Resources

Division of Culture and 5 5,222,000.00
History

Department of REducation and $ 1,385,000.00
Arts

State Building Commission $ 9,998,000.00




Lottery continued

School Building Authority

$ 18,000,00C.00

SUBTOTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

$170,097,000.00

Excess Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Develcopment Fund

15%,000,000.00

Trafflc Fund

0

Excess Lottery Surplus

55,330,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

10,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

27,000,000.00C

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundabhle Credit

2,989,000.00

School Building Authority

19,000,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

243,319,000.00

Senate B1ll 1010 and 1017

(2006 lottery surplus to TRAFFIC,

Development Office, Office of

Technology, Capital Outlay Parks)

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

104,253,000.00

801,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$10,094,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,753,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$3,671,000.00
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Lottery contilnued

Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Renovaticn and $5,047,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $459,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facllities and Cap. 51,500,000.00

Capitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$5,341,000.

00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reducticn Fund 7%

$11,000,000.

00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $40,365,000.00
TRANSFERS :

TOTAL TRANSFERS *$558,835,000.00
* CASH BASIS

Total Applicable to last FY 2006: 147,676,000.00
Total Cash Distributions July -April 2007. 558,835,000.00
Total Applied to FY 2006: 147,676,000.00
Total Applied to FY 2007: 411,159,000.00
Total Accrued for FY 2007: 128,855,000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067

PHONE: 304-558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: 304-558-3321
Joe Manchin IIT John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
MEMORANDUM [E‘-"“@’&WHWE
TO: Joint Commitiee on Governmeny#fid Finance
MAY 17 2007
FROM:  Johu C. Musgrave, Dirce ¢ vinews
MANAGER
RE: Monthly Report on Lottery ions

Month Ending April 30, 2007
DATE:  May 18, 2007
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending April 30, 2007 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $131,198,246 for the month of April.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $40,477,042 made for the month of April to the designated state agencies
per Senate Bill 125, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund and the Racetrack Video Loitery Act (§29-22A-10). The
amount transferred 1o each agency is shown in Note 8 on pages 14 and 15 of the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active ag of April 30, 2007 was 1,654 and 1,687 respectively.

Alisﬁngofthenamwmdamomrsofpﬁzev-finnershasbeenprovidedtotheClerkoffheSenaﬁe,theClerkof
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has
Legislature wish 1o visit the
Lottery with them.

questions conceming the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the

JCM/d
Attachment

pe: Honorable Joe Manchin I

James Robert Alsop, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer

Glen B. Gainer III, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com
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4, Leasing Report. Department of Administration

A leasing report for the month of April 2007 was distributed. Secretary Ferguson said there
has been 21 changes for the month with 3 new contracts, 14 straight renewals, 1 with a decrease in
square footage, 1 with a rent increase, 1 adding square footage and increasing rent and | decreasing,

5. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated May 2007 was distributed. Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary,
DHHR, said that Medicaid is in good financial shape.

6. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council, discussed the Advertising Rule and the Central Fill Pharmacy.

7. Department of Transportation

Paul Mattox, Cabinet Secretary, Department of Highways, discussed and answered questions
on the Core Maintenance Program and the sale of DOH equipment. Secretary Mattox said the Core
Maintenance Program is not an excuse for out-sourcing routine maintenance work or as a means by
which management is looking to cut employees from the payroll. The 10 districts in the state will
handle the heavy equipment work that needs to be done. Secretary Mattox stated that everyone will
be given the equipment they need to deliver the Core Maintenance Program. The idle equipment is
what is being sold at the auction.

8. Approval of DOH Awudit Contract

Upon motion by Senator Helmick, properly adopted, Mr. Allred is authorized to enter into
the contract for the DOH Audit.

9, Scheduled Interim Dates

June3-35

July 8-10

August 19 - 21

September 9 - 11

October 7 -9

November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11

January 6 - 8, 2008

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

BALANCE SHEETS
{(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
April 30, June 30,
ASSETS 2007 2006
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 152224 & 197,719
Accounts recejvabls 37,547 24,790
Inventory 639 588
Current portion of investments held in trust 23 57
Other assets 1,595 1,455
Total current assets 192,028 224,609
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets 12,623 11,719
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (11,518) (11,046)
1,105 673
Investments held i trust, less current portion 280 612
Total assets 193413  § 225,894
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia 128855 § 147,676
Estimated prize clajms 13,207 15,992
Accounts payable 1,503 2,745
Other accrued liabilities 28,661 38,579
Current portion of deferred jaclkpot prize obligations 159 336
Total current liabilities 172,385 205,328
Defarred jackpot prize obligations, less current portion 135 316
Total lisbilities 172,520 205,644
Neot assets:
Invested in capital assets 1,105 673
Restricted assets ( ses note 8) 20,643 20,000
Unrestricted (deficit) (855) (423)
Total net assets 20,893 20,250
Total liabilities and net asssts 193,413 $_ 225,894 .

Theaccompanymguotesareanintegralpmtofﬂ;eseﬁmncialmm.




T EAS FREMVUPLIIIMA LASE AKX
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2007

Gross profit
Adminlstrative expenses
Advertising and promotions
Wages and related benefits
Teleconmumications
Contractua} and professiona)
Remnta]

Depreclation and emordzation
Other administrative expenses

Other Operating Income

Operating Income
Nonoperating fncome (expense)
Investment income
Interest expense
Distributions to mumicipalities and counties
Distributions to racetracks-capital reinvestment
Distributions to the State of West Virginia

Net income

Net assets, begiming of year
Net assete, end of year

(In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2007 2006 2007 2006
6,063 3 8,038 $ 73,551 3 85,646
8,067 10,246 89,108 98,410
82,614 2,214 810,151 780,320
34,454 31,502 330,089 208,837
131,198 132,000 1.;502,899 1,263,213
424 563 5,149 5,995
565 717 6,238 6,889
39,258 39,068 445,552 431,377
16,883 16,671 173,333 161,590
57,130 57,019 630,272 605,851
2,922 4,274 36,850 43,708
5,464 7,163 60,583 67,209
122 164 1,308 1,778
453 549 4,915 5522
8,963 12,150 103,656 118,217
65,105 62,831 568,971 539,145
568 626 7,607 6,453
516 516 4,885 4,674
- 228 273 1,993 1,866
512 89 2,925 2,892
n 51 549 488
48 111 472 1,130
141 232 1,195 972
2,078 1,898 19,626 18,475
3,866 902 6,301 2,944
66,853 61,835 555,646 523,614
658 653 5,960 3374
) (5) 1)) (78)
(676) (617 (6,470) (5,857)
(3,2331) (3,315) (14,448) (13,245)
(63,437) (58,551) (340,014) (507,808)
(66,808) (61,835) (555,013) {523,614)
85 - 643 -
20,250 250 20,250 250
20,335 $§ 250 $ 20,893 250

T‘haaccompanylngmmmmgralpmtoftheseﬁnmdalmm.




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2007
(In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers and other sources $ 1,296,443 $ 1238621
Cash payments for:
Persannel costs (4,885) (4,692)
Suppliers (30,705) (2,556)
Other operating costs (716,772) 727,943
Cash provided by operating activities 544,080 523,430
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (558,835) (446,305)
ons to municipalities and connties (6,407) (5,761)
Distributions to recstrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund (29,725) (15,870)
Deferred Jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid (31) (78)
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (594,998) (468,014)
Purchases of capital assets (904) -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Maturities of investments held in trost 387 816
Investment eamings received 5,940 (3,348)
Cash provided by investing activities 6,327 (2,532)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cagh equivalents (45,495) 52,884
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 197,719 113,742
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 152,224 $ 166,626
medﬁgﬁmofﬁpmaungmmmsmnawshproﬁdedbyopmgm?ﬂim:
Operating income $ 555,646 $ 523,621
Adjustments to reconcile operating income fo
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and emortization 472 1,130
Changes in operating assets and linhilities:
(Increass) decrease in secounts receivable (12,758) 7,536
(Increase) decrease in inventory (51) (107
(Increage) decrease in other assets (140) 65
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims (2,784) 5,614
Increass (decrease) in accounts peyable (1,242) (359)
Increase (decreass) in other accrued liabilitics 4,937 14,070
Cash provided by operating activitias $ 544,080 $ 323,430

Theammanyingnotmareaninrcgmlpmﬁthmﬁnmuiﬂm.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in'the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement & state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
staie lottery commission (Commission) and a director, The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or
games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
perforimance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia, As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are discretely presented
in the comprehensive annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component tmit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Goveraments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financie) statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
reveye when eamed and expenses when incumred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funas mmd Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not 1o adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The : otiery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activezy using the acerual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
stateinenis as 4 special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in prssentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the Stute as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accoumting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of grass revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games,

terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, & multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO, a multi-
state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto™ game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “keno™
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize exXpense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results. S

restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racettack video lottery games to horse and dog

7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires

any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
Operation in December 2001, located in Jimited Ycensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement.
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against tota] video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “pross terminal income”
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning
deposits with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY - Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities. :

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Loftery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Lottery’s game vendor until January 31,
2007. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable
operating leases. Rental expense for the ten months ended April 30, 2007 and April 30, 2006
approximated $548,570 and $488,396, respectively. Sublease rental income for the ten months ended
April 30, 2007 and April 30, 2006 approximated $60,508 and $86,440, respectively.

The Lottery hes adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery

gemes, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $281,146 and $241,126 of vacation and $468,058
and $452,850 of sick leave at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for estimated obligations that may
arise in connection with compensated absences for vacation and sick leave at the current rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with State
personnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1,2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

B
the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
of the premium for employees hired after Jime

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At April 30, 2007 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial instittions were ($26)
thousand with a bank balance of $20 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand

was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name,
A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) is as
follows (in thousandsy):
April 30, 2007 June 30, 2006
Amount on deposit with the IMB 3152251 $197.734

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital agset activity for the month ended April 30, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-
NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)
Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At April 30, 2007
Improvements § 1,121 $ - $ - $ 1,121
Equipment 10,598 004 - 11,502
$ 11,719 3 904 $ - 3 12,623
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At April 30, 2007
Improvements $ 848 $ 64 3 - $ 912
Equipment 10,198 408 - 10,606
$ 11,046 $ 472 3 - 3 11,518

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL, POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended April 30, 2007 were $3,227,386 and $44,746,546 while related
prize costs for the same periods were $1,568,937 and $22,418,472.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended April 30, 2007 were $339,129 and $3,927,561 while related prize costs for the same
periods were $164,714 and $2,089,272,

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve fumds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These funds
can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve fund
monies are refimdable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, afier one year, if a
member leaves the MUSL. At April 30, 2007 the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a

10
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (contnned)

balance of $91,618,068 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,235,593. The Lottery has charged amounts
Placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation has been amended since mception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in Lieu of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and municipel governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenueisallocawdfordjstdbutiontoStateasspeciﬁedintheRacetrackVideo Lottery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 8 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia. "

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net

terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

Thesecondbenchmarkoccurswhenﬁlcwrrentngmsste:minal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revemue is allocated in lien of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the recing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is
allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsegquent State
budget, as described in Note 8.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fimd may be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying
expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert
to the state excess lottery revenue fund, A summary of recetrack video lattery revenues for the month
ended April 30, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current  Month Year- to -Date

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $868,948 $871,768 $8,550,198 $8,378,357
Credits (prizes) won (785,870) (789,554) (7,736,324) (7,598,037)
MWAP Contributions (464) - (3,723) -
Gross terminal income $82,614 $82,214 $810,151 $780,320
Adminigtrative costs - . (17,523) (17,524)
Net Terminal Income $82,614 $82,214 $792,628 $762,796
Less distribution to agents (39,258) (39,068) (445,554) (431,377}
Racetrack video lottery revenues $43,356 $43,146 347,074 $331,419

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

Apil30.2007  Year-to Date

State Lottery Fund - $130,127
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $37,170 161,773
Capita] Reinvestment Fund 3,331 14,447
Touriem Promotion Fund 1.375% 981 10,215
Development Office Promotion Fund .375 % 268 2,788
Resgarch Challenge Fund .5 % . 357 3,716
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % - 490 8,110
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % T 45 465
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - - 500
Cultural Facilities & Capito] Resources Fund 5% - - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % . -. - 714 5,433
Worker’s Compensation Debt Reduction Fond 7% . . . . - 11,000

Total nonoperating distributions . . $43,356 $347,074

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitormg and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to contimue ifs retailer status. The Limited Yideo
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state loftery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change

12
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary

of limited video lottery revemues for the month ended April 30, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Cugent  Month Year: o -Datg

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $418,645 $386,318 $4,018,623 $3,640,301
Credits (prizes) won (384,1%1) (354,816) (3,688,534) (3,341,464)
Gross terminal ncome $34,454 $31,502 $330,089 $298,837
Administrative costs (688) _ (630) (6,601) {5,978)
Gross Profit $33,766 $30,872 $323,488 $292,859
Commissions (16,883) (16,671) (173,333) (161,590)
Municipalities and Counties (676) 617 (6,470) (5,857)
Limited video lottery revenues $16,207 $13,584 $143,685 . $125412

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, net assets of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000. On June
14, 2006 House Bill 106 established additional capitalization up to $20,000,000, in each year beginning
with FY 2006 and continuing for the next six years, Therefore, the Lottery periodically distributes
surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video
lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the Jegislation. For the year ending June
30, 2007 the State Legislature budgeted $170,100,000 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the
State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service peyments be given a priority over all other
transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000 and $1,000,000 per month for the first
ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lotiery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $2,900,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this amount beginning September 2004. In
addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess

. Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from

the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have
been made. Repayments fo the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent months as
funds become available. During the month ended April 30, 2007 the Lottery made such distributions and
accrued additional distributions of $60,582,342 The Lotiery does not have a legally adopted annual
budget.

13
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also statutorily required to
istribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6. As of April 30, 2007
the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to raceirack video lotiery operations of $865,542.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

UDGETARY DIS ON, April 30. 2007 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services 3 - $ 42,136
Department of Education - 32,704
Library Commission - 10,522
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 38,834
Tourism - 7,868
Natural Resources - 3,428
Division of Culture & Hi - 3,222
Department of Education & Arts - 1,385
Building Commission 998 9,998
School Building Authority 1,800 18,000
Total State Lottery Fund $ 2,798 $170,097
Ex Revenue Fund:
Economic Development Fund $ 1,900 $ 19,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,000 10,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improvement Fund - 5,000
School Building Authority - 19,000
Refundable Credit 393 2,989
Excess Lottery Surplus 31,683 55,330
West Va, Infrastructure Council - 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $ 34,976 $ 243,319
Senate Bill 1010, 1016 & 1017 3 - $ 104,253
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 37,774 $ 517,669
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 55 $ 801

14
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

{continued)

Other Racetrack Video Lottery distributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $ 910 $ 10,094
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 248 2,753
Research Challenge Fund .5% 331 3,671
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 455 5,047
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 42 459
Parling Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fand .5% 662 5,341
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total $ 2,648 $ 40,365
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $40,477 $558,835
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (105,895) (147,676)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 128,855 128,855
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 63,437 $540,014

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such ptizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through April 30, 2007, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivalent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on
the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize awards is calculated
using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A summary of the present
value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in thousands):
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continned)

April 30, 2007 June 30, 2006
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $ 279 $ 615
Imputed interest accrued __15 __37
294 652
Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued interest (159) (336)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations § 135 3 314

Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining three years are as follows
(in thousands):

Original

Discounted

Obligntions Imputed
Yeer Ended Outstanding _Interest Total
June 30, 2007 - . .
June 30, 2008 159 23 182
Tune 30, 2009 120 10 130

8279 3 33 3312

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations, Such investments are maintained in 2
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried af fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.
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NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT BENEFTTS

percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last

10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.

April 30, 2007 Year-to Date
Lottery confributions 237 $372
Employee contributions 16

160
Total contributions .. 8§53 3532

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
AsScts; errors and omissions; injuries to employess; and natural disasters, _'I‘he Lottery participates in

17



A T G Gu By 2aa

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers® compensation insurance
program (WCC} prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 3 1, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory anthority previously vested in the WCC trust find in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rafed premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis, '

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to & third party insurer, PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIMV)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
18
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM hag
per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division 2
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-05%0 304-3474870

Memorandum

To:z Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Jolnt Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.B.A. q’(/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: June 1, 2007

Re: Status of General Rewvenue Fund May 31, 2007

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July-May of fiscal year
2006-2007. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collecfions were 104.21% of the estimate for the fiscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 137.9 million for the yesar.

Corporate income/business franchise tax was $ 46 million above the
estimate.

Severance tax was $ 14.4 million above the estimate as of May 31,
2007.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 106.29% of the estimate for
the months of July - May. The entire fund was $ 32.8 million above
the estimate for the vyear.

Rainy Day and Personal Inaome Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A{Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of § 232,020,708.02 as of May 31, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 124,153,400.18
Cash flow loan to General - 50,000,000.00
Revenue on July 6, 2006

TO be repaid 90 days. This is + 50,000,000.00

a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repaid in September. Loan
repaid on September 28, 2006.

Revenues July 1, 2005-June 88,817,007.83
30,2006 (Surplus from FY 2006
to be transferred in August

2006.)
Earnings 19,050,301.01
Balance May 31, 2007 232,020,709.02

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 273,550,992.65 as of May 31, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 234,897,671.95
Earnings 38,653,320.70
Balance May 31, 2007 273,550,992.65

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$36,619,318.96 as of May 31, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 36,619,318.96
Revenues July 2006-June 2007
Balance May 31, 2007 36,619,318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2006-2007 FINAL YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates - Revised: March 18, 2007 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of May 31, 2007 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 125,000,000 219,500,773 94,500,773 1,201,875,287 1,235,009,094 34,123,807
Consumer Sales Tax 83,000,000 91,683,205 8,683,205 897,689,306 910,146 779 12,457 473
Severance Tax 28,500,000 33,102,451 4,602,451 284,600,000 298,626,419 14,026,419
Corp Income /Business Franchise 6,600,000 5,655 539 2,055,539 244,600,000 290,945,041 46,345,041
Business and Occupation 14,600,000 14,127,818 -172,182 154,800,000 169,278,651 14,478,651
Use Tax 8,900,000 11,500,031 2,600,031 106,600,000 118,192,420 11,592 420
Insurance Tax 2,100,000 2629 -2,087 371 105,500,000 98,043,678 -7.455 322
Cigarette Tax 8,800,000 9,925,931 1,125,931 94,300,000 97,062,781 2,762,781
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 4,100,000 0 -4.100,000 71,900,000 77,800,000 6,000,000
Interest Income 7,400,000 4,569,631 -2,830,369 41,300,000 49,229 811 7,929,811
Departmental Collections 00,000 942,250 42,250 14,900,000 13,652,110 -1,247 890
Property Transfer Tax 1,200,000 966,402 -233,588 14,600,000 11,159,759 -3,440.241
Liguor Profit Transfers 2,140,000 2,879,000 739,000 9,520,000 10,523 726 1,003,726
Beer Tax and Licenses 4,000,000 566,591 -433,408 7,400,000 6,795,377 -604,623
Senior Citizen Tax Credit Reimb. 800,000 0 -800,000 5,900,000 0 -5,900,000
Property Tax 300,000 287,301 -12.698 4,700,000 4,709,627 9,627
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 294 296 -105 704 4 404,000 4,420,837 20,837
Charter Tax 600,000 152,759 -447 241 4,400,000 4,438,040 38,040
Racing Fees 0 120,000 120,000 1,300,000 1,000,000 -300,000
Miscellaneous Transfers 100,000 ] -100,000 900,000 2817177 1,917 177
Miscellaneous Receipts 100,000 91,733 -8,267 900,000 1,047,041 147,041
Business Franchise Fees 170,000 38,901 -131,099 850,000 630,328 -219.672
Telecommunications Tax 0 11,259 11,259 0 -405,611 -405.611
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 5,064 5,064 0 214,734 214,734
Refundable Credit Reim LTY 0 416,792 416,792 0 3405711 3,405,711
Video Lottery Transfers 0 75,736 75,736 0 1,013,549 1,013,549
Special Revenue Transfer 0 o 0 0 1] 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 a 0
TOTALS 296,710,000 399 916,091 103,208,089 3,272,934, 593 3.410,847,0280 137,912,487
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Percent of Estimates 134.78% 104.21%
TOTALS 296,710,000 399,916,041 103,206,091 3,272,934 593 3,410 847,080 137,912,487
Collectlons this day 40,230,319

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



STATE ROAD FUND FINAL
STATE ROAD FUND FY 2006-2007
Monthly Estimates July 2006 - Revised February 2007

as of May 31, 2007 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD

SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasotine & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 34,000,000 29,358,149 -4.641,851 295,000,000 324,495,046 29,495,046
Privilege Tax 13,560,000 15,323,254 1,763,254 153,534,000 158,047,965 4. 513,965
Licenses & Registration 7,376,000 8,413,576 1,037,576 72,726,000 71,601,646 -1,124,354
Highway Litter Control Fund 140,000 133,299 -6,701 1,375,000 1,355,140 -19,860

TOTALS 55,076,000 53,228,277 { BAT T3 522,635,000 555,499,798 32,864,798

Percent of Estimates 96.65% 106.29%

Collections this day 18,296,689

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of May 1, 2007 : $228,171,928.14
REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of May 1, 2007 : $266,258,496.96

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of May 1, 2007: $36,619,318.96



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division : BN
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing fefh e ey
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Flnance
~t/
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.Z
Director Budget Dlvision
Legislative Auditor's Cffice

Date: June 1, 2007
Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the March 2007 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. March is the ninth month of the fiscal year 2006-
2007.

For the nine months of fiscal year 2006-2007, the trust fund cash
flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2006 |$244,918,539.17
Receipts July 1, 2006 thru June 30, 2007 $84,660,972.77
Disbursements July 1, 2006 thru June 30, $117,106,437.67
2007

Balance March 31, 2007 $212,473,074.27

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paid for July 2006~ March 2007 were $ 2.2
million more than the same time period in fiscal year 2006. Total
dlsbursements were $ 1.8 million less than in July 2005~ March
20C6.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



Receipts were $ 384 thousand greater than in July 2005 - March
2006. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 13.9 million more
in March 2007 than in March 2006.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of March 2007 was
5.4 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 4.9 %.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.3 percent for West
Virginia and 4.5 percent nationally.

Since March 2006 employment has risen 1,500 with gains in the
following areas: 2,400 in trade, transportation and utilities,
200 1in leisure and hospitallty, 400 in natural rescurces and
mining, 100 in constructilon, 100 in financial services, 400 in
other services and 300 in educational and health services.
Declines included 2,300 in manufacturing, and 100 in professional
and business services.



FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND

MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JANUARY 2008 AND JANUARY 2007

THREE MONTH
JANUARY (08 FEBRUARY 08 MARCH 08 JANUARY 07 FEBRUARY 07 MARCH 07 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward 220.211,648.82 210.899,000.67 207,208.406.70 240,863,618.89 £31,312,11.17 £23,329,812.35 67,187.487.32
Add Receiple:
1. Bond Assessment 252 0.00 8.02 £8.07 0.00 0.00 vi.63
2 Regular Coniributiens: 9,885,266.88 10,350,268 47 748,314 81 8,738.460.80 11,685.379.51 84171264 V267910
3. Extended Benedlt Furiia 090 0.00 0.00 000 D.0D 0.00 e 4]
4. Emergency Unemmpioment Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000
5. TEUC Unempioymont Funtis 0.00 0.0 0.0D o0 bR 1} 0.00 0.00
8, UGFE (Faderal Agencigs) 100,000.00 150.000.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 350,000.00
7. Reducad Tax Crodis 000 0.00 000 0.0o 0.00 0.00 2.00
8. Reed Agt Funds 0.00 000 220,408.84 .00 0.co 316,389.43 (12,038.41)
9. Tresssury Interest Crerdis 0.00 0.0 2,110,025.84 000 c.oo 241367860 333,696 50
10. UCX (Miiery Agencies) 450,000.00 £00.000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 500,000.00 £00,000.00 50,000.00
Tofal Monthly Recelpts 7.445.268.38 10,980,266 47 3.484.754.01 1.035,676.86 12,368.319.61 4,071,707.47 1 314
Lots Disburternents:
Debt Bond Repgymen (Retiras) (Refrad) (Rafred) (Retirad) [Rebred) {Refrad) NA
Rogquiar Senafita: 16,234,110 68 14.108,163.08 11.718,400.85 1607841789 10.930,026_ 12 [3,528,640.37 7.480,707 82
Extendac) Bemafits 0.0 2.00 000 a.00 0.00 000 0.00
Emarpency Beneiit 433400 -8415.00 3,849.00 «1,245.00 [2.420.00) @22.00) 10.011.00
UCFE (Fedaral Wriers)Benefils 100,077.52 ©3,840.47 ©5,089.00 123,181.83 10997417 HMA4749 50,210.30
UCX (MIEary Warkera)Benae 437.083.36 383,460,092 344,788 83 380.720.28 F31,620.04 ficct g [1539.968.11)
Reed At Finds 0.00 0.00 0.co 0.00 a.00 1,500,000.00 1.000.006,00
Ofer Atfgimants 0.00 0.00 0.C0 000 0.00 0.00 0.0
Total Monthly Dishursement 18.766.91 14,683 891.44 12.182406.68 16.667 083.78 £0.368618.23 14,928 4456.55 8.380,283.01
Trust Fund Balanco 210,890.000.67 207.206.405.7Q 188 £38.763.03 Z312111.97  223.320.812.35 212.473.074.27 50,479,838.30

" Threg mant iotaf vartante columm i Be differencs betesen ta sum of he previoen year's tres months data fur eatit category end o cumen] yoar's Treg monts data.
The purposs of the rapart ks 1o show eignificant changes bt regalpls. disixztements, or balanges,
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Reporting
Category

i

LI AT 2 Lot sl Y adl i bRl ol L]l

dkdkd e b bbb bbbttt bt it d s

sum

PHARMACY

ET ST I L AT SR R A L R L Y L)
sutn

PROFESSICNAL SERVICES

Typa of
Sexvice

BEHAVIORAL
MATERNTTY o
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL
NECNATAL COMPLECATICONS

FRESCRIPTION DRUGS

ADVANCED IMAGIRG

BEHAVIORAL
CARDIOVASCULAR. MEDLCINE
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING
DIALYSISH

Current Period

PEIA Payments

173,249.40

T 168,607.81

6,257,982.79
15,644.34

. 6,615,484.34

45, 833,01
208,859.44
452,909.63
39,925.08
7,522,1563.83

8,269,676.96

16,700,037.68

16,700,9837.68

494,834.90
2'72.445.40
$40,356,11
323,002.64
406,898.52
19,279.98

7.855.41
406,564 .29

Rolling Avg 12 Manths Prior

PEIA Payments

176,265.52

T 154,400.51"

5,956,431.55
98,895.69

.. 6,388,997.27

48,0217 -

232,087.15
4$23,911.32
44,242.02
7,298,806.31

98,047,748.90

16,762,842.65

16,762,842.65

524,519.83
276,108.10
636,538.52
349,892.03
428,370.40

26,140.46

11,375.83
455,739.48

PETA Payments

----------------------- e rN A MRS AMAMCAAAAR RS MSAMA NS S EEEMEESMEERERE A E e E i EE E T  ww ew  —

INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILTTY

136,121.92
120,858.16
5,313,475.18
30,823.58

5,601,2378.84

'61,295.85

160,586.40
363,350.53
40.009.16
6,313,714.81

MMM A AN EEEEEEE MR A EAEE T - m——— L L

§,938,968.45

15,413,116.95

15,413, 116.95

512,825.21
293,508.50
488,807.86
356,511,09
437,955.51

27,248.42

10.329.96
390,090.05

12 momthe Pricr
Rolling Avy
PEIA Payments
172.400.67
140,131.43
6,409,611.59
64,914.47

Current Fiscal ¥r Proavigus Fiscal ¥Yr

DETA Paywments

-

1.791,610.60
1,53%,104.44
59,064,287.93
1,062,645.23

PEIA Paymenta
1,676,318.89
-1,378,700.04
63,554,093.15
572,299.53

6,787,058.15

&%, 08L.29
213,058.66
424,990.37
38,315.80
7,347,631.77

63.,467,658.20

- 453, 156.45
2,294,503.92
4,064,268.21

417,285.28
71,166,993.11

67,181,412.41

- 165,885.60
2,193,368.56
4,175,175.66

398,071.97
73,809,141.12

P L L L L L R R L L L L ]

8,067,977.89

15,000,061.54

15%,000,061.54

501,058.36
250, 358.56
654,588.76
341,691.80
438,414.17

33.888.82

28,859.27
474,886.83

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPIS PATD CLATMS TAFES

NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE CN A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FERE, OR RECOVERIES

78,396,206.97

166,166,954.31

------ R T L L L L T I R L L Y o T

166,166,954.31

5,081,489.35
2,6%6,865.00
6,211,548.64
3,208,313.12
4,043,823.52

245,486.77

106,390.01
4,398,163.18

81,041,642.93

149,21%,921.51

149,211,921.51

8,065,431.16
2,563,630.09
6.461,615.82
3,360,118.91
4,404,185.13

329,836.06

247,758.58
4,824,734.09

l
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGERCY
WONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - TOTAL CLATMS

APRIL 2007
Fage: 2
Current 12 Manths Prior
Reporting Typa of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Priox Rolling Avg Current Flscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvica PEIA Payments PETA Paymente PEIA Payments PEIA Paymentse PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenks

PROPESSICNAL, SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4,646,053.57 4,655,311.07 4,254,758.64 4,484,014.74 46,317,065.22 44,884,149.74

IMMUNIZATION 520,305.72 192.209.34 127,746 .45 146,118.68 2,441, 346.11 1,599,34B.52
INJECTION 820,144.36 790,298.19 €641,911.73 811,285.72 7.887,324.38 7,901,785.64
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 707,574.77 €38,8232,97 730,413.15 595,261.83 5,977,861.19 5,980,221.39
MAMMOGRAPHY 2,140.45 77,965.04 75,441.64 100,115.17 667,166.06 983,434.65
OTHER 329,938.57 41%7,23%9.36 314,064.01 503,392.08 4,065,693.78 4,922, 234,99
OTHER IMAGING 905,472.08 931,352.53 877,558.04 p43,113.15 8,925,881.60 8,484,710.21
OTHER MEDICINE 565,511.82 702,359.92 991,384.42 642,360.21 6,660,099.06 6.419,895.50
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 546,511.01 594,626.61 553.085.58 554,169.71 5,783,922.97 5,602,702.63
FROSTATE CRNCER SCREENING 14,245.40 16,761..04 17,855.35 14,307.63 150,180.28 150,156.39

SURGICAL 2,444,696.24 2,633,876.38 2,285,567.79 2,587,762.77 25,620,658.20 25,965,981.62
bk ARE AR hh kAR AG AR rdkk® || ammmmmmmemrERrn m—m———LLMEAS—m- —mo—odarEmEER eSS SLLdrEECCSSSooo SESEARSORSSSSSSSSs SRnARSmSmEms R
sum 13,973,831.21 14,359,517.09 13,287,073.42 14,005,6492.04 140,539,378.44 140,151,531.13
sum 45,559,830.19 45,556,105.948 41,240,437.66 43,860,746.62 448,570,197.82 437,586,907.96

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows salecred.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLLC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS

APRIL 2007
Page: 1
Current 12 Months Priox

., Raporting Type of Current Period Rollipng Awvg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previocus Fiscael ¥Yr

Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Paymenta PELA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payumente PEIA Payments

INPATLENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .9244 .9688 .7300 -9490 9.590%8 9.0155

MATERNITY . 8997 . BaBs .6481 7714 B.2924 7.4149

MEDICAL, AND SURGICAL 33.3914 32.7331 28.4945 35.2R48 316.1723 341.8054

) NECNATAL COMPLTCATIONS .0835 .5438 . 1653 .3573 5.6884 3.0779

Adbkddkr bt bkA Akt Ak A A 0 memememmarmESLLMERs SSSsss—dMUSAAS SSSS oo odMEoRSER S L L LG L e e I N

fabi] 35.2990 35.0942 30.0378 37.3625 339.7435 361.3137

OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL L2446 2676 3287 2427 2.4258 2.5056

DIALYSIS 1.1144 1.2755 .B5612 1.1727 12,2825 11.7963

EMERGENCY ROOM 2.4166 2.3296 1.9486 2.3395 21.7561 22.4548

MATERNITY .2L30 .2431 .2146 .2103 22,2337 2.1409

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 40.1368 40.1105 33.8584 40.4461 3ig0.9582 396.9589

kbbb bbbk m—aasmaAnr-——-——u Em M m m S A MmAmEmm———N A RR—E mmm—— N AERARA e AN M EEERAES—— =k =k EEAR s e

sum 44.1254 44.2264 37.2113 44,4113 412.6563 435,8566

PEARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 89.1125 92,1282 82.6556 82.5678 889.45%47 802.4886

b AR bR AR AR EEEC kR R e e ctaaames mmmmMomEmm—eM EeMSE S SSoo—ooe SSSSSSoSSMSARSS S SdMSASSomoSsSSess mEmmoooEEAnAmSEEmE
Bum 89.11258 92.1283 82.6556 B2.5678 889.4947 802.4886

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMASTING 2,.6403 2.8825 2.7501 2.7580 27.2013 27.2428

RMBULANCE 1.4537 1.5174 L.574C 1.37B2 14.2228 13.7877

BNESTHESTA 2.B8832 3.49B% 2.6213 3.6034 33,2505 34,7517

BEHAVIORAL 1.7235 1.9227 1.9119 1.8807 17.6559 18.0713

CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.1711 2.3540 2.3486 22,4132 21.6467 23.6865

CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .1029 . 1437 L1461 .1B6&6 1.3141 1.77319

DIRLYSTS .04139 0625 .0554 .1589 .5695 1.3325

DME 2.,1693 2.5045 2.0919 2.6141 23,5434 25.9483

SODURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFPRESS SCRIPTS PATID CLAIM3 TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECUVERIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS

APRIL 2007
Page: 2
Currant 12 Menths Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period [Rolling Awvg 12 Menths Prier Rolling Avg Curremnt Fiseal ¥Yr Praviocus FPlseal Yr
Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymemts PEIA Payments BETA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERYICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 24.7905 25,5824 22,8169 24 .6824 247.9361 241.3950
IMMONIZATLON 2.7763 1.08565 6851 . 8041 13.0685 8.6016
ITRIECTTION 4.3761 4,3432 31,4424 4.4659 42.2210 42,4972
LABR AND PATHOLOGY 3.7755 3.5104 3.9170 3.2764 31.9996 32.1627
MAMMOGRATHY .0114 .4285 4046 <5511 3.5714 5.2891
CTHER 1.7605 2.2930 1.6842 2.7714 21.7637 26.4727
OTHER IMAGTING 4.8314 5.1177 4.7061 4.6409 47.7804 45.6323
OTEER MEDICINE 3.0175 3.8595 4.7302 3.5361 35.6516 34.5274
PHYSICAL, MEDICINE 2.9161 3.2675 2.9661 3.05C4 30.92614 30.1323
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0760 L0921 .0958 .0787 .8039 -8076
SURGICAL 13.0444 14.4744 12.2568 14.2454 137.1478 139.6497
ek kb r kbbb d bkt d bk yr 000000 hm ke mEmmsEmmmm—ms Em e e mm e e e e e el el B a e ad r r d l al B M B e e el e e Bl e e el el M W
sum 14,5617 78.9108 71.2543 77.0960 752.32098 753.7623
gum 243.0986 250.3596 221.1592 241.4376 2,401.2044 2,353.4212

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICNAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PATID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES. PEARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows selected.
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WEST VIRGINIA POBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION

APRIL 2007
Page: 1
Reporting Type of turrent Period 12 Memths Prior Current Flszeal ¥Yr Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Category Sarvice Encounters Encounters Encountern Encoumters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEEAVIORAL .0008 .0007 -0109 .0091
MATERNITY . 0007 ouos 0061 0062
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 0196 0166 .1984 .1852
NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS 0001 0002 .o018 0021
itii*iiﬁiiiiiiiit*iliii**ﬂii P e mmm——aamA mmemaARmm— =M EARS —MdEAEmS———damEs—— EEESSshEEEEsSSm s
gam .0212 .0la0 .2173 L2027
OUTPATIENT HOSBITAL FACILITY BEBARVIORAL .0035 .0042 .0375 .0366
DIALYSIS .oo0&3 - .0043 .0580 ,0593
EMERGENCY ROOM .0250 .0230 L2522 .2585
MATERNITY 0017 00LE .0155 .01486
MEDICAL BAND SURGICAL 2429 2041 2.3854 2.3866
iiiltii.iiiii.iti’fil&'***ii. ----------------------------------------------------------------
sum .2799 .2373 2.7486 2.7556
PHARMACY FRESCRIFIION DRUGS 1.0531 1.0137% 11.0173 10.5034
i0it*l-iitti*lttiii.ttttiﬁtii ________________________________________________________________
mum 1.0531 L.0137 11.0173 10.5034
PROFESSIONART, SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING .0266 .0255 L2771 .2780
AMBULANCE .0103 .01c4 .1048 . 1023
ANESTHESIA L0197 L0173 .2253 L2362
BEHAVIORAL .0319 .0323 ,3437 .3484
CARDIOVASCUOLAR MEDICINE .0473 -0509 L5177 .5462
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0cd6 .0064 .0589 0770
DIALYSIS L0013 .0010 .0123 .a20%9
DME .0390 .0418 4242 .4621
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT .5632 .5615 5.9362 6.0234
THMMUNIZATION .p258 .00B3 .2755 .2100

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXKPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS




WEST VIRGINIA PFUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPLTA UTILIZATION

AFPRIL 2007
Page: 2
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Servica Encounters Encormtbers Encounters Encounters
PROFEISIONAL SERVICES INJECTION 0327 0289 .3283 3050
LAB AND PATHOLOGY .1459 .1387 1.4736 1.4024
MAMMOGRAPHY .0007 .0125 .1120 .1633
OTHER .03138 .D2B8 .4438 L4172
OTEER IMAGING L1311 L1219 1.3189 1.3511
OTHER MEDICINE 0829 .0796 88564 .8318
PHYSICAL MEDICINE -0904 . 0954 1.0424 1.0551
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0045 .0048 .0501 L0479
SURGICAL L0961 .0890 1.0289 1.0281
G Ee AL hb kbR aaabhbdEk  mmmermeesessrr S-—MemsSssSssdas moSosSmeSSsSoson SooSoTEnAnnEoomEnn
sum 1.3859 1.3551 14.68601 14 .9065

sum 2.7401 2.6241 2§5.8433 2p.3682

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

29 rows seleacted.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGERCY
MONTHLY MANAQRMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIM3 - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

T

i BPRIL 2007
l Paga: 1
: ) Cuzrrent 12 Months Prior
' Reporting Typa of Current Period Rolling hvg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avy Curremt Flscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal ¥Yr
i Cataegoxy Sarvica PEIA Payments PEIA Payment's PETIA Paymants PEIA Payments - PYET2 Paymants PEIA Payments
INPATIEST BOSPYTAL FACILITY BEHAVICRAL ; 15,348.3¢6 "25,1692.02 - 24,066.30 - 22,412.15 24%,.473.20 T 235,702.54
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 1,098,730.28 1,138,205.73 1,025,324.06 1,087,721.38 11,177,682.61 10,573,516.50
| dbkbaddddkkbre bt R b AR EEEY L meee- e iyt P e R N L L L L L R T I L L L L L L L
sum 1,114,078.64 1,163,374.74 1,049,390.36  1,110,133.44 11,419,155.81 1¢,808,219.34
QUTPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 8,357.03 9.158.30 7,534.51 6,143.48 91,238.52 63,324.87
- - T DLALYSIS ) "43,260.5% - 69,498.38 - — 62,310.18 - 65,797:.56 - 653,683.59- $71,539.37
\ EMERGENCY ROCM 44.472.22 43,744 .44 33,910.10 41,324,909 434,296.35 400, 708.65
P MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 853,290.54 919.171.16 752,359.67 925,523.24 9,019,330.25 9,192,435.58
: L2 T2 XTI XYLl Tl ey gty ) W R E e e e ey e e e R e A N AN A B M W P PY P N M M Fm M N M M W e e e e v v e e e o el A el e M M M M M M i M N W NN EE RN NN E——-——
y sum 949,380.34 1.041,572.28 856,104.38 1,038,788.37 10,198,348.71 10.328,008.47
PHARMACY PRESCRIFPITION DRUAS 6,543,245.58 6,637,202,89 6,086,612.96 6,187,404.00 65,924,021.59 61,447,668.65
ArEAAAAR AR A R R bR TR b bR Ad D . rrmee—— MM MMMEE EREEREEsARfRoMA MO MMdAMMLLLMLEE EREERAAEREE=So— CemMdMAmmsuErERN AmmMuURERR AR, ————
sum 6,543,245.58 .6,637,202.89 6,086,612.96 6,187,404.00 65,924,011.5% 61,447,668.65
PROFESSICNAL SERVLICES ADVARCED IMAOING 44,287.60 57.946.61 54,483.77 53,700.20 556,949.85 539,160.24
: AMBULANCE 99,239.59 112.008.%9 111,812,83 95,454 .87 1,109,104.75 980,525.06
: ANESTHESIA 34,689.1% 35,715.%3 23,862,958 38,720,63 350,708.78 384,460.65
i BEHAVIORRAI, 23,455.90 24,561.12 20,021.73 19,714.63 240,163.60 202,243.99
CARDIOVASCUOLAR MEDICINE £9,931.85 66,746.07 62,869.79 66,264.52 643,891.38 651,940.19
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING 154.57 55.44 146.76 111.00 963.38 1,151.33
DIALYSIS 2,560.19 1,831.13 1.267.47 6,974.93 18,801.27 59,557.96
DME 128,619.25 1438,664.96 135,281.05 148,773.14 1,491,273.05 1,551,315.05
EVALUATION AND MRNAGHEMENT 701,097.45 659,582.71 615,802.81 630,782.57 6,596,304.569 6.256,979.37
IMMUNT ZATION 6,247.59 2,171.36 597.64 740.82 29,980.08 - 8,216.82
INIECTION 122,989.70 142,493.17 105,805, 11 120,410.03 1,393,819.30 1,174,537.13
|
SOURCE : mnmimmmmmmmmmm'
. NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMTNSTRATIVE FEES, CR RECOVERTES
LI LT A SR & L L i aha L5~ el E.=Ta EF o RIS B o S vt L IR W o B UT A, i ) i 5. e BT S T 'I'ﬁ’#\' AL I ¥ Pt et o 2 i, AT o T T TR e LN ot POkt AR W e, - Lo I -'.J

—_— e i — et i




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS - MEDICARE ELTQTELE

APRTL 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Rolling Awvg 12 Monthe Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥Yr Pravious Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments PEIR Paymants PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAB AND PATEHOLOGY 32,332.65 32,522,.96 26,424 .48 29,991.27 323,627.76 299,291.99
MAMMOGRAPHY 291.862 4,996.41 5,102.46 6,257.65 42,116.74 61,0356.29
OTHER 6G,762.58 73,442.57 54,010.54 86,733.99 732,651.63 782,655.48
OTHER IMAGING 118,308.53 123,515.44 103,488.91 116,764.06 1,228,203.03 1,150,838.56
OTHER MEDICINE 71,180.75 76,391.91 66,0851 .55 56,928.08 713,512.71 582,506.82
PHYSICAT, MEDICINE 52,331.35 60,557.82 46,451.45 57,726.42 £97,380.69 579,227.63
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 236.96 436.07 111.50 191.55 4,241.18 1,851.65
SURGICAL 264.857.24 287,811,599 2621,267.24 278,195.81 2,6831,198.90 2,794,161.55
reeeese e Ees AL R RS EEEE  mwmmmmemmmems mmmmmmmmmms—mes mo——mRmoSSLmSSs SMmmSoSSomools SSSoemmmoToeeTot TRITTOCT LT T
sum 1,829,554.54 1,911,492.26 1,695,660.07 1,814,436.19 18,904,903.74 18,061,657.76
sum 10,436,259.10 10,753,642.18 9,687,767.77 10,150,762.00 1D06,446,629.85 100,645,554.22

SCURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED RARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

26 rows selected,
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS - MEDICARE ELTGIBLE

APRTL 2007
Paga: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Typa of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥t
Category Service PFEIA Payments PEIA Paymonts PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments PELA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL L4247 5852 L6501 5977 6.6022 6.3007
MEDICAI AND SURGICAL 30.4004 31.0066 277.6968 28.9793 305.6141 282.51986
B R B R A R L S L L T L Y et L L L E T
sum 3D0.8250 il.e918 28,3466 29.85770 312.2163 288_5%203
QUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY DEHAVIORAL L2312 2495 .2033 .1638 2.4946 1.6928
DIALYSIS 1.1970 1.8344 1.6831 1.7530 17.8727 17.9513
EMERGENCY ROOM 1.2305 1.1921 .9160 1.1010 i1.Bv43 10.7116
MEDICAL AND SURQICAL 23.609q 25.0399 20,3231 24.6573 246.6016 245.7279
FE kRl ke ek kAL p e memememmmmmmmme REEhERRARRRRSS mm e e e e ek kemd=E EAEFRAAA NSRS ESSsms S m— s e d S S S Y =R LE LR ER e ——————
gum 26.2681 28.3759 23,1255 27.6750 278.8431 276.0835
PHRARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 181.0427 180.7921 164 .4142 164 .8989 1,802.4586 1,642.5908
Ak d bk bk dd ek 0000000 p oy pmmmemmeme———— MM EENAMANTS == mede-d YN CdLMEEEAEE SRS SASSS——m—Asc—d= LCLhERAASEESEERSESS SSSSSSSSMo oSSR A R
s 181.0427 180_7921 164.4142 164 .68989 1,802.4586 L,642.5905
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AOVANCED IMAGING 1.2248 1.5785 L.a717? 1..4312 15.2278 14.4126
AMBULANCE 2.7458 3.0513 3.0203 2.5441 30.3245 26.2109
ANESTHESIA . 9598 9732 .6446 1.0318 9.5882 10.2772
BEHAVIORAL . 6490 .6692 5408 .5256 6.5664 5.4083
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICTHE 1.6582 1l.8184 1.6983 1.7662 17.60489 17%.4274
CERWICAL CANCER SCREENING .0043 L0026 .Go4ag . G030 L0263 .0308
DIALYSIS .Q708B .0499 .0342 .1856 .5141 L.5921
DME 3.5587 4.0523 3.6543 3.9665 40.7736 41.4690
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 19.3984 17.9812 16.6343 16.8192 180.3526 167.2587
IMMUNT ZATION L1729 .0593 .0161 .0197 L8200 2196
INJECTION 3.4030 3.8828 2.8581 3.2083 38.1030 31.3972

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATEOMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIFTS PAID CLATMS TAPES

NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

. DOEY NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PFUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

APRIL 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Montha Prior
Reporting Type of current Period TRolling Avg 12 Months Priorx Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category service PEIA Payments PEIA Payments FEIA Payments  PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LAB AND PATHOLOGY .8946 .08863 L7139 . 7993 §.8485 8.0005
MAMMOGRAFPHY ,0081 .1359 L1378 .1667 1.1515 l.6316
OTEER 1.8472 2.0017 1.4590 2.3102 20,0318 20.9216
OTHER IMAGING 3.2734 3.3653 2,7955 3.1115 33.5809 30.7637
OTHER. MEDICINE 1.9635 2.0813 1.e058 1.5183 19.5085 15.5713
PHYSICAT, MEDICINE 1.4473 1.6500 1.2548 1.5382 16.3333 15.4836
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0066 .0118 .0C30 L0051 .1160 .0495
SURGICAL 7.3282 7.8412 7.0575 7.4145 77.4091 74.6922
rr kbbb kAR kR kA FARE e iMeemmmmmmM memsmmSLmMErRS PSS oS—oLLEMSSSS SSdAmSSESSSSSSd MomMESSSSSSdssSEms SEmoETosmEnnanmEmm
sum 50.6213 52.0921 45.8039 48.3653 516.8876 482.8158
sum 288.7571 292.9519 261.6901 270.5163 2,910.4056 2,690.4102

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL BND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES WOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

26 rows sBelected.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - FER CAPITA UTTLIZATION - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

AFRIT, 2007
Page: 1
Raporting Typa of current Period 12 Months Prior Current Figcal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Sarvice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0023 .oole .0322 .0231
MEDICAL AND SURGICRL 0700 0568 6914 5970
o drr Akt bt rk b d kb athhRk®d  ammmemmmesmRadRA CARSSS eSS —msm———kk Lo AARAAESS———— oo R RS ESaama s
sum L0723 .0586 . 7236 L6201
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILTTY BEHAVIORAL .0076 0072 .0750 L0817
DIALYSIS .0136 L0110 .14a43 .1587
EMERGENCY ROOM .0345 L0326 315 L3679
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .4392 .3583 4.3669 3.9430
TSty AR RS LS4 4L YY) PR AE— e e e —dumE MARMEE e E A EAEmEA mEm e e e MM MEmEm M mm—— e = E kN R AR ————
sum .4949 .4062 4.9557 4.5212
PHARMACY PRESCRIPFTION DRUSS 1.9644 1.8278 20.3870 19.2117
P e e T Y Y Y E T L L L L L L Pt 5 o W M M P e W M et MmN EE RS ——— e EEEER e ——
sum 1.9644 1.8278 20.3870 19.2117
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING L0564 . 0525 L5040 .5604
AMBULANCE .0381 .0402 .3978 3716
ANESTHESIA .0411 .6290 L4361 .4459
BEHAVIORAL ,0213 .0218 ,2327 L2264
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .1304 .135] L.3952 1.4038
CERVICAL CRNCER SCREENING .0oo%? .00086 .0064 . 0054
DIALYSTS .0046 .0025 .0327 .0655
DME L1238 . 1402 1.304% 1.3986
EVALUATTION AND MANAGEMENT 1.04%4 1.0625 11.0826 11,0826
IMMUNIZATION .0064 .0038 .1674 .1226
INJECTION L0637 .0587 .6673 .61L72
LAB AND PATHOLOGY L1042 .D972 1.1858 1.0879
MBMMOGRAPHY .0014 .0190 .1630 ,2210

SODRCE: ACORDIA NATEONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAFES
’ NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASES



WEST VIRQINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION - MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

APRIL 2007
Page: 2
Reporting Type of current Perlod 12 Monthe Prlor Current Filecal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Servica Encounters Encounters Encoumters Encounters
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER 0752 0683 9675 1.0065
OTHER IMAGING 2672 2496 2.6229 2.6075
OTHER MEDICINE .1388 .1340 1.4927 1.2369
PHYSICAL, MEDICINE 1176 1071 1.3274 1.3511
PROSTATE CANCER S(CREENING .0020 .00l0 ,0208 .0l128
SURGICAL .1947 .1959 © 2.1899 2.1321
kbbb bbby 0 L R rRRmMEREEER" R R R A RS MMM R i e e e e
fm 2,4390 2.4193 26.2770 25.9358
sum 4.9706 4.7119 52.3443 50.2888

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATICONAL BND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

26 rows selected.



O
L

.-u— ﬂ |-| r-D

2002 TI9dV :

SWIV'IO TV.LO.L
ATIIOITH HIVOITANW NON

H

DMMH_H_T_HJUULMD HﬂHHEﬂ_'JU'Lﬂ_ U

140d2Y 1UDWAISDUDJA] A]YIUOIA

=
| O 4



Reaporting
Category

WEST VIRGINIE FUBLIC BMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGRNCY

MONTHLY MAMAGBMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS - NON MEDICARY EI.TGLIBLE

APRYY, 2007

Pagea:

Current

1

Rolling Awg 12 Months Prior

PETA Payments

PEIA Payments

12 Montha Prieor

Al S Ny A A AR AR AR S 2 0 R BN S R O A R a8

Rolling Avg Current riscel ¥r Previcus Plscal ¥r

PEIA Paymemts

PEIA Payments

PETA Paymente

-------------------- ALt mt—a EEMMNAENEEREEAEAEEEEFEEEEEF EREE-—AASd NG L aS EMNRARRAREAERARNEE T A e A e — AN A AMSS NS NS EEESAAEEREREEER AR EE R ARSI E T  Syre mel m e

INPRTEENT HOSPITAL FACILITY

! Attt dkbbkikirdtddopnedddodid

LR R R L LA 2o SR LR L LR LY

sum

PHARMACY

EXE AT R 22 2o R Rl LAY g i Ll
aum

FROFESSIONAL SERVICES

151,096.51
154,400.5]
4,818,225.82

98,895.69

112,055.62

120,850.16
4,288,151.12
30,823.58

149,988.52
140,131,423
5,321,890.30

64,914.47

1,880,137.40

1,549,104.44
47,886,615.32

© 1,062,645.23

1,440.616.05

1,378,700.84
52,981,576.65
5§72,299.53

------------------------------------------------------------------------------ T L L L

Type of Currant Period
Service PEIA Payments
BEHAVIQRAL _ .. . :157,901.04
MATERRITY 168,607.81
MEDICAL AND SURQICAL 5,159,252.51
NEORATAL COMPLICATIONS 15 644 .34
—_— == _ _ —_ - P 5;.‘501;&05.10
BEFAVIORAL  37,475.98
DIALYSIS 165,5590.89
EMERGENCY ROOM 408,433.42
MATERNITY 39,925.05
MEDICAL AND SURQICRL 6,668,863.29

7,320,296.62

PRESCRIPTION DHEUGT 10,157,592.10

10,157,592.10

ADVANCER IMAGING 450,567.30
AMBULANCE 173,205.81
ANESTHESIA 505,666.94
BEHAVIORAL 299,546.74
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 346,966.67
CERVICAL CANCER SCRERNING 19,125.41
DIALYS1S 5.295.22
DME 277.945.04

— 5,222,622.52 -

T 39,543.87

162,588.77
380,166.82
44,238.29
6,3179,635.15

7,006,172.97

10,125,639.76

4,551,808.49

98,276.30
329,448.43
39,964.41
5,561,354.84

6,082,819.32

9,326,503, 99

10,125,639.76

466,573.22
164,099.31
600,822.79
325,230,920
361,624.33
26,045.02
9,544.70
307.074.52

9, 326.503 99

458,341.44 .

181,695.67
464,944 .88
336,489.36
375,085.72
27,101.66

9,062.49
254,809.00

63,778,348

. 5,676, 924.71

737,937.81
147,261.10
393,666.27

38,212.74
6,422,108.52

7,029,185.46

8,812,8537.55

8,812,657.55

447,358.16
154, 903.69
615,868.13
321,977.17
372,149.64
33,%74.83
21,884,34
326,113.68

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BR3JTS

. 52,048,502.39 . _

TT361,917.93

1,640,820.33
3,629,971.86
417,285.28
64,147,662.86

68.197,.658.26

100,242, 932. 62

------------- e e e A M

100.242,932.62

4,524,539.50
1,547,860.235
5,860,839.86
3,058,149.52
3,399,932.14

244,523 .39

87.588.74
2,906,890.13

NOTE; DOES ®OT INCLUDE REPATES, PHARMRCY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

56,3%3,193.0%

402,560.73
1,521,829.19
3,774,467.01

398,027.22

.64,616,705.54

70,713,589.69

B87,764,252.86

B L L el et

87,764,252.86

4,526,370.92
1,563,105.03
6,077,155.18
3,157,874.92
3,752,244.54

328,684.73

1e8,200.62
3,273,419.04




WEST VIRGINIA BPUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

APRIL 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Reporting Type of Current Porilod Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avg Current Flscal Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Category Service PEIA Payments FPEIA Peyments PEIA Payments FPEIA Payments PEIA Payments PELR Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 3,944,956.12 3,995,728.35 3.638,955,83 3,.853,232.17 19,720,760.53 38,627,170.37
TMMUONI ZATTON 514,058.13 190,037.924 127,148.81 145,377.86 2,411,356.03 1,591,131.70
INJECTION 697,154 .66 647,805.02 536, 106.62 690,875.68 6,493,505.08 6,727,248.51
LAB AND PARTHOLOGY 675,242.12 606,310.01 703,988.67 B65,270.56 5,654,233.43 5,680,929.40
MAMMOGRAPHY 1,848.83 72,968.63 70,339.18 93.,857.52 625,049.32 922,398.36
CUTHER 263,175.99 343,796.79 260,053 .49 416,658.989 3,333,042.15 4,139,579.52
OTHER IMAGING 787,163 .52 807,837.09 774,069.13 726.349.09 7.697,678.57 7,333,871.65
QOTHER MEDICTNE 494,331.07 625,9268.01 B24,532.87 585,432.13 5,946,585.35 5,837,388.68
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 494 ,179_66 534, 068.79 506,644 .13 496,443_30 5,186,542.28 5.023,475.00
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 14,00B.44 16,324.96 17,743.85 14,116.08 145,939.13 148,304.74
SURGICAL 2.179,833.00 2,346,084 .39 2,024,300.55 2.309,566.93 22,789,459.30 23,171,820.07
gy P ittt ek bttt Y
aum 12,144,276.67 12,448,024.82 11,591,413.35 12,191,212.84 121,634,474.70 122,090,273.37
sum 35,123,571.09 34,802,460.08 31,552,625.14 33,709,981.56 342,123,567.97 336,941,308.99

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE OM A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMEINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rows Balected.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURRNCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

APRTL, 2007
Paga: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Montha Prior Rolling Avg Current Fipcal ¥Yr Previcus Fiscal Yr
Catagory ’ Service PEIA Payments PETA Payments  FEIA Payments  PEIA Payments PEIA Paymants PEIA Paymentsa
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 1.0438 1.0404 .7498 1.0408 10.318¢C 9.5593
MATERNITY 1.1146 1.0632 .8087 . 9725 10.3111 9,.2825
MEDICAL AND SURGLCAL 34.1060 33.1706 28.6921 36.92508 3l8.7426 356.7122
NEOMATAL COMPLICATIONS .1034 .6811 . 2062 .4502 7.0732 3.8532
kAt Eb bR bR A e ek r Ak kb kA 0 ppmmmemmmmmm-h EREHEEEARRSS e ems mmmm e e =k hCdLLEEY EERAEAAASSSSSSS s e s m e S S E S E SRR SS R ——
sum 36.3679 35.9553 30.4568 39,3933 346.44459 379.5472
COUTPATLENT HCSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .2477 2723 .3598 .2633 2.4090 2.7103
DIALYSIS 1.0947 1.1194 - .6576 1.0214 10.9216 10.2461
EMERGENCY ROOM 2_7000 2.6174 2.2043 2.6621 24.1618 25.4126
MATERNITY .2639 .3046 2674 .2651 2.7775 2.6798
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 44,0855 43,9218 37.2111 44.55926 413.6669 435.0488
LR LR R R L DL R L o g g L g L K B B e e e B M W B B P e = P P B PP e Py ey B B M b e b e MMM HHHEE R M AR RS RS ——————— =
Sum 48.3919 453.2354 40.7003 48.7715 453.9369 476.0976
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 67.1483 69.7145 62.4038 61.1313 667.2364 %90.8956
B o g LT S L T i I I R R R R R e R ]
mam 67.1483 69,7145 62.4038 61.1313 667.2364 590.B956
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 2.978% 3.2%21 3.0668 3.1034 30.1162 30.4743
BMBULANCE 1.1450 L.1299 1.,2157 1.0749 10.3029 10.6587
RNESTHESTLA 3.3428 4.1364 3.1110 4.2735 39.0109 40.9160C
BEHAVIORAL L.9802 2.2394 2.2518 2.2334 20.3556 21.2612
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.2937 2.4896 2.5097 2.5817 22.6306 25.2630
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING L1264 .1794 L1813 L2344 1.6276 2.2130
DIALYSIS -0350 .0657 L0606 L1519 .5830 1.2671
DME 1.8374 2.1142 1.7049 2.2630 19.3488 22,0391

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIOMAL AMD EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE RERATES, PHRRMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECCVERIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGERCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT RERORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS - FON MEDICARE ELTGIBLE

APRIL 2007
Page: 2
Current 12 Montha Prior
Reporting Type of Current Period Holling Avyg 12 Montha Prilor Rolling Avg Current Fiseal Yr Previocus Fiscal Yrx
Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PELA FPayments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymente PEIA Payments
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 26.0787 27_.5069 24.3483 26.7334 264.3891 260.0675
IMMUNIZATION 3.3983 1.3083 . 8508 1.0081 16.0508 10.7127
INJECTION 4.6086 4.4600 3.5871 4.7937 43.2220 45.2929
LAB AND PATHOLOJY 4.4638 4.1737 4.7104 3.9211 37.6357 38.2483
MAMMOGRAPHY L0122 .5028 .4706 .6513 4.1604 6.2103
OTHER 1.7398 2.3670 1.7400 2.8918 22.1854 27.8708
OTHER IMARGING 5.203%7 5.5608 5.1793 5.0392 81.2272 49.3772
OTHER MEDICINE 3.2679 4.3097 5.5170 4.0624 39.5816 39.3017
PAYSICAL MEDICINE 3.2668 3.6764 3.3%00 3.4441 34.5226 33.821°
FPROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0926 .1124 .1187 .0979 .9714 .9985
SORGICAL 14.4102 16,1520 13.5446 16.0263 151.6911 156.0103
whkhhrA Ak bk ke bbbk ===-—e—ams==—-=d MR —mmamAm—m mHMmEREm—m——EEERR EmmdMMAEAEmS—=—M— ARAS——SL—EERESS—— LCEAASSSSSSsmRESSSS
sum 80.2816 85.6968 77.5584 94 .5856 8C09.6227 822.0045
stm 232.1897 239.6021 211.1193 2313.8817 2,277.2409 2,268.5449

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATTONMAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TRPES
. NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

29 rowa selected.
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTELIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELTIGIBLE

APRIL 2007
Page: 1
Reporting Type of Current Period 12 Memthe Prior Current Fiseal Yr Previous Flacal ¥r
Catagory Service Encounters Encounters Encoumtersd Encoumters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL . 0004 L0005 .0057 .0058
MATERNITY .Q008 0007 .0D76 .0078
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .0076 .0066 . 0784 .08L6
} NEONATAL COMPLICATICNS .ooo01 .0002 .0022 L0027
[T E XTI R L LS LR 2 2L NN L L e — e —EEER AEREEmEmEmEmmEmEmmmm— EEERMAMARR MM R e .. mmmwdd A AR AR, -
gum .0090 .D0BO .0940 .0977
OUTPATIENT EOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0025 L0034 L0284 .0328
DIALYSIS .0052 .0o27 .0370 .0342
EMERGENCY ROOM .0227 .0206 2234 .2310
MATERNITY .go02l1 .0020 .01892 .D183
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .1960 1667 1.9032 1.9947
[ZTT LS ET R LA L LS LR LR L L] o e e B R A P P P e e e e e ke e M N M R R R e e W N OEE AR R e
sum - .2286 . 1955 2.2112 2.3110
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS .B354 L8121 B.7364 8.3101
P e o oy R L L L T ettt I bt T e e
mm L8354 .8121 B.7364 8.310L
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 0198 .0188 .2024 .2069
AMBULANCE .003& © 003D .0335 .0345
BNESTHESTA .01486 .0145 1740 .1835
BEAAVIORAL .0339 .0349 .3707 3791
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .0275 .0300 L3041 .3303
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0056 .oD78 L0717 . 0950
DIALYSIS .poos .0006 .0074 .0097
DME .0188 0174 ,2099 L2263
EVALURTION AND MANAGEMENT .4471 L4374 4,6836 4.7496
TIMMONLZATION .0304 .0095 .3018 .2320

SOURCE: ACORDIA NWATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAFES
NOTE: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BHASIS



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPTTA UTILIZATION - NON MEDICARE ELIGIBLE

APRIL 2007
Page: 2
Reporting Typo of Current Beriod 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Searvice Encounters Encoumters Encounters Encounters
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION .0253 .0215 -2458 .2264
LAB AND PATHOLOGY .1559 .1a9%0 1.5432 1.4868
MAMMOGRAPHY . 0005 .0109 .0996 .1487
OTHER .0215 .0191 L3163 . 2688
OTHER TMAGING . 0986 .0903 1.0015 1.0349
OTHER MEDICINE .0696 .0662 . 7389 . 7299
PHYSICAL MEDICINE .DB3g .0925 .9730 .9805
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0051 .0057 .0573 .0568
SURGICAL 0726 .0626 .7463 L7502
eeerr NP EEE TR S S AR R Rk ak iR | eeeeeeetmmsmm= mmmmsssSsSSESAmSS CoGmmsSSSsmanoooo SEESSSSSoEEmRTETTT
sum 1.1343 1.0915 12.0835 12.129%
gun 2.2073 2.1070 23,1231 22.08406

SOURCE: ACORDTA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAFES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS

29 rows selected.
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Frepesed by ES1 / BACS {DD) on 53072007

WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
F00E - 2067
Pz Demogmaphics Jan-0i7 Feb-07 Mar 07 BT Fiscal 2005 - 2008 Flyeal
TomI Drug Cost 22169637 F16.657.001| 20 603 450] $21.924 004 | 106377 756] __ F184. 016660
Amourt Peid By Plan Sponser £16.211,674| $16.451.251) $18,761.112] $17.633.616| E165.476.422 $150.400 480
Pai) By Members 3083929 $3.5067%0| 33900377 B3.B00.236)  842.54L716 $42.610.069
otal Claims Zaz.b28 6250 | SM289]  snom 3.082 €43 2.980.228
Awerape EBgibis bember wrha [ 18773 167.088 | tE8.008 157,545 188,018
Jawarape ¢ of Ryrs Fer Membe Per Monm 177 TBE 178 1.66 1.65 158
Paid Per Memmibe Per lorth (PMPR) §97.09 (TR ge0sn|  $ETe 88£.62 £30.51
Eligirie Envolices 67208 67288 §7.326 57.367 DE.051 B850
# rd Rxn Fes Enrolles Pet Monih a2 3.0 ag 3.0 216 309
Plan Peid Pet Enmolle Per borah (PEPM) $167.38]  miegas| 6102470  $16111 1771 64 218676 sﬁl
Ra Cosi Share .
vp. Claim Cost 1o Pian $54.77 155,63 450,18 £6.53 155 83 68061 s.eam|
Vp. Member CostClatm 1189 111.84 §11.867 511,61 §18.88 $14.73 =5 00%
Feroeri member Cost Share 17.0% 17.6% 128 16.8% 20.8% 25% -5.90%
Awizge tngredien! Costs
Boyroe (no penerics evaiable) £138.28 Blateb! $143086) $ied.38 1136 72  abek:) MI%
Source Brang svaiiabie) $35.81 B30 68 22,50 £97.71 $EN 3220 17.80%!
{Generic Dy £24.00 310 spam T304 876 (%5 $1658 500
Brantd/Genstic Dispensing Rotes
Bouroe (00 gendrics) 35.32% 3b 8% 36.97%|  350m% 3% 1% 42.12% -10.20%
Brane (pefencs avalatie) 1.16% 1.18% 128% 11T 1.75% 1.35% -DZ5%|
Dnx 63.60% 63.40% £3.60% £3.80% 62 62% 56.51% 10.81%)
Geneley Disperaod when svzisble £8.16% BE.1E% BB.10%  98.20% BE 0£% 67.62% 043%
e of Pin Cogt for Somle Source 16.28% 17 64% 7.25% 1415 TE 13% 2 -7.95%
Retadl Pratmaty Program
. 334 9.7 338 3.6 338 535 1.23%
Avg Ptan CostDiay Supply §1.63 £1.63 5150 $1.68 £187 61.80 470
fyg, Cleim Cosd to P 5431 258,06 82570 £56.00 BLZ 36 5030 8.00%|
, Mrvieer Caoml / CRadm £11.82 $14.77 31181 §1%.04 21: T $14.54 -5.63%
Msmber o Shan 17.66% 17.61% 17.25% 18.85% 20 57% 72.04% -0.00%
Special Mgim Neta (% of clesms filed) 12.bdt% 12 4% 12.04% 12.67% 12 78% 11.50% [T
|t htaira (% of clamms fibee) 148% 1A% 141% 107% 1.L5% 178% +14.21%|
. Gys Supply tor Meml Netwis B7.8 EED 83.0 B6.0 £8 BT 8 e.01%
l'rmu- Ciaims FIbr 1-34 Days Supply 230w | | 251013  2Beat|  2pRaEE | FEZADE 2426637 7%
ote! ¥ Claim FILx 36-80 Day Supply 2.389 708 2.300 2.156 2.501 21339 4.05%
Tote1# Cisims Fil £1.80 Day Supply 48767 38830 43834 £1.208 £1¢ 100 360,691 £.00%}
Totel & Claims Filt B1+ Doy Supply ) ag &4 & £26 538 25.14%
Mall Bervice Fropram
Avp. Dys Susply 73 e 143 4.1 4.1 143 2|
. {Awg_ P CoxtDayr Suppiv 1139 §1.39 nasl . #1az 15 §1.39 -167%
Cost to Pign 102 08 1102660 goeo6|  wioses £104 18 $103.89 2.26%
Member CopUClam: £16.61 116 8% PRt $18.7¢ £s T2 32437 2,87%
[Percard Member Conl Btare 16.36% 1b.560% 14.20% h.06% 15 Ba% 18.059% -BA8%
[Tots ¥ Ciaimn FI 1-34 Days Gupply ] 716 B8 857 E172 3488 857
[Toual ¢ Cleima Fits 3580 Daye Supply 10 18 7 7 E1 72 26.3%
otal ¥ Claim: FBe 61-80 Dayr Supply 2a08| ' 2% 2287 2.17¢ PR 2088 7.4%%
Totol # Claims FBs 81~ Doy Supply j
Fommutisry Prograin
{6/5 Formugeny Druss (% by cistm) 44 40% 2477% 2480% .07% #6.63% 78.11% 14275
Non§ ormsiary Drugs (% by claim) 10.76%| . 10:66% 1037% 9.96% 11.60% 13.40% 1418
M/B Dyt (% by cisim) D.03% 0.08% 0.03% D.0%% £.04% 0.07% 104.83%
Generic Drugs (% by Ctaim) 68.60% 63.40% A0 £3.80% £2.62% 88.51% 1081%
1675 Formiary Drugs (% by §) 85.75%| . BO.TO% e10%]  e171%) BE.OT% £3.70% 1358
non-Formustary Drags (% by 8) 16.60% 16.85% 16.26% 18.76% 17 05% 1881% Xy ]
DS Drugsk (% by §) 0.07% 010% 0.05% 0.08% D.0B% 0.02% S13.36%|
Generic Drug2 (% by 8) Z3.40% 22.00% 2.34% 2.2 Z3.81% 17.01% 30239
§perlaty D .
Total Drug Lo B1511.828) £1483451) 81750.008| $1.609.266] €16077%8 £13.226.01 16.23%|
Aqmount Paid by Plen Bpormos $1462. 78| 51447 767] $1.703.650] $1.676.413]  $14.801 782 $12.706.973 18.40%
Araunt Paid by bismbers B40.051 sabc7al _ 98344B] 849673 £570 4Bb 619,648 9.76%
Total Clalms 1.002 a8 1082 1016 1DBYE 11509 b AN |
JAwp ¥ of For's par Wamber per Morah 0.01 0.0 o 0.0 om 0.01 -£5.06%
Paid Per Liarmber Fen onth (PMPM) 1.8 171 50,07 85.40 £5.88 8680 10.E5%
Clxm Cemt o Pian $1.089.80|  E164544| 18817l $1.E66 07 E1.38E 0€ $1.124.18 73.30%
Avp Cleim Coxl 1 Membe: £4B.B5 548.85 148.00 24k 14 5z 43 t4b 67 16.20%
Ipercen of Cos1 Srare 3.20% 3,06% 3.00% 3.06% BT 5.63% -5.60%
'Perm of Owatall Drog Ceat £.82% 7AB% 1.78% 165% T 8% 6.81% 776%
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{
i WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
!
t
]
i Pisn Demographics Jul-08 Aug-06 Bep-08 Oct-08 Now-DB | _DnL|
| {FamiDnm Coat BTBABE.T06] $20.745.050] _ §20.206.082] 621217965 S20077.3%4] _W21.BEE 270
i JAmourd Paid By Plan Spormssr $11.180.067]  $15.060.588 §16210412) E17,2009870  $17.70.283) $17.748.272
Amoura Peid By Members J2A02041  SaTb4ass|  $a05T6S0]  $a010.045| $3.651.051]  $3.621.085
Totwi Ctaima 274,651 307,030 285885 313,585 210868 316841
| Member 167,341 1B7 078 188336 |, 16840 163,864 187.428
¢ |Awerane & of Ra's Per Member Per Mordh 147 162 158 168 188 .60
| i ko Per Member Pes orth (PMPMY) $80.00 26031 588,07 56132 £80.76 55,68
I Ellgiis Envoliess 26,212 6,155 £6.880 67.008 87,240 g1.285
fowerepe # of Rx's Per Enrolee Pat Monfh 288 2.5 308 3.z a1 296
! |FinPakd Pe Exvolies Por onth 65 3o 216731 $177.50 176,06 18247
i Ry Cost Slare
forp. Clatm Cosi to Pian 54081 35265 £44.24 4487 188,13 556.01
AV, Member CostiCisim 826,80 #1678 $18.68 41278 §12.62 $12.18
; Percamn e Cost Bare 356% J31% n1% 18.0% 16.4% 17.8%
| Awerzps ngredier Costs
‘ 5 (no penernics svaliahie) $131.68 $132 45 4132 02 $13.48( £133 18 §138,80
! 3501 B50.89 £35.12 $308 536 40 &1
f 82352 525,56 82569 825,82 2660 426,78
3B2% 37.25% 36.86% 38.8% 86.50% 28.06%
1.4% 1.48% 133% 12% 1.IT% 1.22%
B £128% 2 2t €.3% B2AT% £2.81%
i o7.0% 41 64% £5.06% 85.1% 88.05% £8.08%
B1.7% 16.16% ?4@; 74.1% T30 74.04%
34.3 247 342 34,6 338 2.7
. RO 1p 31.88) $1.60] 161 165
: $40.20 88221 583 62| 4.8} 02462 856 80
st $16.57 £13.59] $12.71 11238 812.10
20.T% F.08% 20.78% 1B.0% 16 adts 17.89%
12.8% 13.13% 12.80% 2.6% 12.B4% 12.79%
1.7% 17E% 1.00°% 1.6% 151% 1 56%
5.9 $18 7.8 87.8 E1$ 8.0
238,143 258177 282 026 264 BED F63.T3E0 265,854
Totsl # Cloimy Filly 35-50 Doy Supply 2.054 2.3 2251 7590 2.27¢ 1.745
Tots! # Claims Fits 6780 Dyy Gupply 35.67b 47347 40,701 42240 21631 42 557
otal # Claims Fidy 61~ Dey Suppiy 30 I o8 £ 41 a8
Mal Bervics Progrem
forp. Days Bumply 72.8 B3 75.1 4.4 74,7 137
2rp. P CosV/Diays Supply $1.10 €130 8132 4135 E) 11.48
Awp. Cost to Pln $80.85 G 59681 $102.31 190267 $102.57
mm. Member CosuCiaim £39.84 S $72.49 £20.00 $16.46 $78.88
Peroer Member {ost Bhare 3.0% 2%.16% 16.EB% 1E.3% . b6 14 B7%
[ Totaf # Ctairns ¥ 1:34 Deya Supply 767 786 [ [ (AL B21
Tiotal ¥ Clsims Fils 3680 B 13 [ 3 [} 1
Total# Ciaims Fiy 81-80 Daya Sugply 2,084 2,368 2,080 2304 2.34b 2,188
| Total # Clais Fits 81+ Dery Supply
28.0% 24 7E% 240.01% a4 4% 24 21% 24.13%
13.0% 1% 4% 12.16% 12.1% 17 D% 11.83%
0.1% D.18% 0.0t% 0.0% 0% 0.07%
80.4% £7.28% 62.20% 62.9% £7.47% 62.81%
£3.6% BA.21% 57.16% BG. 7% BE 6% 56.81%
16.9% 11.86% 17.91% 1.8 17.63% 17.12%
0.0% 0.45% 0.02% 0.0% 0.01% 0.01%
18.0% 73.03% 28.25% 26.8% 75.80% 25.67%
Tota Dy Cost 0364812  15870202]  BrEwass] 8170128  81.462.468)  51.688.006
Amount Ppi by Pian Gpomsor $1. 710385 s p0mzoal  51.478.107|  $1422380)  E140V.EB6]  $1.608.086
Arnours Paid by Members [ $61.(MB $58.238 846,737 L5654 AED 57810
ozl Claire 1084 1130 1,182 1.0B8d 1 (87 1.161
Awp ¥ O Ry'n par Wamiahir per Month 0.1 0.01 0.0 0.0 il ] 0.1
Pl Paid Per bambe Per Month (PUPM) 86.64 8507 $7.85 £7.88 1746 £.05
Aowg Clamn Lol to Plan $7.281.82 1,325 1D £1.508.83 £1,301.08 11 285.30 §1.268.60
| furp Citsim C oot to) Mambar §83.32 55367 B51.48 E50.65 15012 B40.78
1Permera of Merner Cost B b24% 3 Bf% 2.90% Y% 3 T% 2.85%
'P&r:emulmmw Cont 7.30% 7 B1% 7.E% 6 61% £ B1% T 4%

Fage 1011
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i
Utitization Report by Population Level g E X E»E Esrsw:_; E;Rp 1PT sv‘v
Prescriptions Filled From 04/2007 - 04/2007
WV Public Employees Ins - wio AccessWV

wrrw axprass-soripla.com

Avg Mbr Avg Ut Rx Member Flan WMail Gen Form Gen PMPM

Div Name (DiV) Count, Mbrifanth Count ContrfRx  CostiRx %Rxs %Rxs %Rxs Conv% Plan Cost

Coppright 20013, 2004, X005 Expresy Soipts. I ma (o fext B format, AR Righia Resarvar.

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA} 188.088 96.959 12837 $17.689.629 $11.53 §5655. 10% 638% 88.2%. BB.2% $94.05
Grand Total 188,086 312,837 $17,6880,629 $11.53 $86.55 10% 638% 88.2% DB2% $84.05
i
]
| Page 10f 1 05/14007
E Thin rafir My contein rotnctad realh infarmation. Siatn and Fedarat lsm may roguists (e uss snd disclasies of fhis nfortmation. Ueodhortped dip h"m-;o;rv:a Pon Key = 20064015 | BPL
y
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Utllization Report by Population Level
Prescriptions Fllled From 04/2007 - 04/2007

WV Public Employees Ins - wio AccessWV

. Avg Mbr Avg Util Rx
Reporting Level 1 Count  MueMinth Count

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
chortiag the Folere of PRormacy

wew.oxprass-soripls.com

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

Moember Plan Mail
Conit/Rx CostiRx % Rxs

STATE (10600) 164,755 85,858 277,707 $15,816,483.49 $11.57 $5885 1.0%
NON STATE (2000} 22.956 10,885 4,408  $1.815820.44 $11.15 _ §5277 1.0%
GORRA (3000) 385 206 722 $57,317.05 $11.52 7030, 0.7%
Grard Total 108,088 312,837 $17.680.829 $14.53 $58.55 10%
Page 1071
&in d hoalth Ik Stute nref Fedarad s 1) il isciasur of thix information, U f diplction i p
Thia repeort may ey renials (fm rme o

Comyright 2003, 2006, 2008 Express Scriatt. Inc, 8 [ baxt 8 forms. A2 Rights Rasprve,

s N T S RN L PR o e e OB 5 a7
E Sl AR ORETI M R R e T MR 1| SN ——. - = EES T -l TR LU T .

e AT PRI . .
H X, [FRTE S ST o o P el e e S TS 2 fiemie L S

Gan Form Gen PPN

% Rxs % Rxs Conv% Plan Cosi

636%; 88.1% 882%  $88.00.
658%) 89.0% ©85%  $79.10

a08%, 689.2% B9.2%  $14888
638% 882% 9B.2% $84.05

0514107

Pop Kay a 20084615 BFL
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Utilization Report by Population Level
Prescriptions Filled From 04/2007 - 04/2007

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Reporting Level 2

STATE AGENCIES (01)

STATE RETIREES {07)

NON STATE AGENCIES (02)

STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0780)

NON STATE RETIREES (08)

STATE RETIREES ASST 40 (0740)

NON STATE RETIREES 60 {0880)

NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B {02B)

STATE RETIREES ASST 20 (0720)

STATE AGENCIES (01B)

GOBRA (COBRA)

NON STATE RETSREES 40 (0840)

NON STATE RETIREES 20 (0820)
Grand Total

Page 1of 1

This myport iy cantain prolectod lealh Erfommafion. Sletw ki Fadarsl Lrwn maty regriats (e poe anef

Ayl MBr
Count

117,250
376813
17.184

4257
2,641
2,223

2,207

410.

2,983

259
G2
188.080

Avg LT
Mrivinth

52,016
27,608
7,464
3317
1.936
1,788
482
788
313
756

203
a4

Copyright 2003, 2004, 2005 Exprasa Scripty, Ine. & (o taxt and Byt All Righta Recearued,

Rx
Count

Merober
ContriRx

Lol

L

EXPRESS SCRIPTS”

Chorting the Fotevre of Pharmaocy

www_axprasa-s¢ripls com

WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

Flan
CostiRx

141,634  $7,887.717.41 $1184°  $55.89
100,158  $8.40657408  $1221 85869
21168 $1.084.876.25  $11.25.  §51.72°
6041  $9488153% 3652  §50.15
8103  $450.24598  $11.81  $55.68
7881 $441,16134 $775  $55.28
2473 $131,35098  $851  $B0.45,
1041, §7550855  $1430,  $38.90,
1,402 $74,438.23 39.19? " gsa00
1.401 §57.779.11  $16.45  $38.75
722 $5731705  $1152  $70.30
B71 §4513320 780  $5182
152 070439  $8.14  $63.84
312837  $17.689.628  $1153  $58.55
e of e . Uiz ipoakon s rled
RGO T

Itail
% Rxs

0.8 %
1.2%
D9 %

0.9 %-

13%
09 %
16%

0.5 %"
14 %.

14%
0.7 %
2.2%
0.0 %
1.0%

Gen
% Rxs

4%

83.1%

658 %"
65.4 %-

634 %
7.1 %
853 %
73.3%

86.5 %

70.3%
60.8 %
B7.7 %
704 %
83.8 %

Form

Gen

% Rxs Conv %

BT 7%
BA.1 %
88.9%"
897 %.
88.2 %
90.8 %
802 %'

908 %

887 %-I
50.0 %
89.2 %
a92.1%
814 %
88.2%

PP
Plan Cost

983 %
88,0 %
56.6 %
883 %
B8.0 %
88.3 %
887 %

99.2 %

B7.1 %
89.3 %
a2 %
g0 %
7.3 %
08.2 %

$67.27
$170.33
$63.71°
$222.88
$173.89
$188.45
$217.84
$34.21
$181.55]
$19.30"
$148.88
$174.26
$156,52
$54.05
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehenslve Indlcators

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Chaorting rhe Fatare of Phermary

W BNprase-8oHpTe.com

Current Period: 04/2007 - 04/2007
Previous Perlod: 04/2006 - 04/2006

Current Pertod Previous Perlod % Changse
‘Plan Cost PMPM o $94.06 $85.77 96 %
Average Mbrsmlonth 188,096 187,274 0.4 %
Average Subs/Month 97,367 96,202 1.2 %
% Utllizing Mambers B 51.8% 504 % 22%
% Retall Utliizing Members 51.2% 50.1% 22%
% Mail Utillzing Members_ 0.7 % 0.7 % 22%
RX MCASUres . s
Rxs PMPM 1.66 1.57 6.2 %
__Retail Rxs PMPM B 1.65 1.55 62%
Mail Rxs PMPMW 0.02 0.02 44 %
Average Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00 -0E.4 %
Avg Retaill Admin Fea/Rx $0.00 $0.00 -QF L %
Avg Mail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
Average Plan Cost/Rx $66.55 $54.78 32%
Avg Retail Plan Cost/Rx  $56.05 $54.23 34 %
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $105.54 $108.36 - B0
Average Mbr Contrlb/Rx $11.53 $12.72 Sr L%
Avp Retail Mbr Contrlb/Rx $11.45 $12.64 ea-
Avg Maii Mbr Contrib/Rx $1B.78 $gp.21 =T B
Average Ing Cost/Rx $66.00 $65.37 1 0 %o
Avg Retail Ing Cost/Rx $65.43 $64.74 1.1 %
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx $122.82 §127.07 i
Averags AWP/Rx $103.52 $97.3b 8.3 %
Avg Retail AWP/Rx $102.57 $96.41 6.4 %
Avg Mail AWP/Rx $198.84 $189.08 52 %
Avearage Days Supply/Rx 34.2 34.2 02%
Avp Retail Days/Rx 33.8 33.7 03%
Avg Mell Days/Rx 74.1 74.5 0.5 b
Average Plan C Cost/Day $1.65 $1.60 3.0%
Avg Retall Plan Cost/Day $1.66 $1.61 31%
Avg Mail Plan Cost/Day $1.42 $1.45 -2 4 Y
% Plan Cost 83.1% 81.2% 24%
% Member Contribution 16.2¢ % 1B.8 % =101
% Retall Plan Cost B30% 81.1% 24%
% Retail Mbr Contrib 17.0 % 18.9 % 70 2 S
% Mail Plan Cost B4.8 % 84.3 % 0.7 %
% Maill Member Contrib 15.1 % 15.7 % T8y
Pege 10t 3 05/14/07
T apat may o romeaes et S e e e O oy + 30055018 | BPL
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@EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Charifag thie Fotore of Phormacy

Wy, GXprass-geHple.com

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WV Public Employees Ins.- wio AccessWV

Current Period: 04/2007 - 04/2007
Previous Period; 0472008 - 04/2006

Current Perlod Previous Perlod % Change

RX SOUrces « ... . : o

% Mail Rxs 10% 0% 17 %

% Retall Rxs _ 99.0 % 98O % 0.1 %

% Member Submit Rxs 0.0% 01% -96.4 %

Avp SSB Plan Cost/Rx $124.97 $11036  132%
Avg Retall SSB Pian Cost/Rx $124.08 $108.37 _ 134 %
Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx $198.33 $190.32 4.2 %

Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx . . $14.52 $1152  260%
Avg Retail MSB Plen Cost/Rx $14.52 $11.42 271%
Avg Mail MSE Plan Cost/Rx. $14.01 $24.47 ~42.7 %

Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx . $19.71 $16.81 = 172%
Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $19.55 $1669 = 171%
Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx $37.06 $30.07 233%

% Single-Source Brand Rxs 36,1 % 407% = -138%

% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 1.2% 1.3% ~19.2 %

% Genertic Rxs 63.8 % 58.0% 9.8 %
% Retall Single-Source Brand 350% 40.6 % 128 %
% Retall Multi-Source Brand 1.2% 1.3% =11 3 %
% Retail Generic 63.9 % 58.1 % 8.9 %
% Wiail Single-Source Brand - 426 % 48.9% ~12.8
% Mall Multi-Source Brand 1.0 % 1.0 % 4%
% Mail Generlc _ 56.4 % 50.1 % 12.6 %

% Formulary Rxs 88.2 % 84.1 % 49%
% Retail Formulary Rxs B8.2 % 84.1 % 49 %
% Mail Formulary Rxs . 86.7 % 83.7 % 3.7%

% DAW Rxs . ' 0.8% 08% 2.5 %
% Retail DAW Rxs . 08% 08% 3.2 %
% Mail DAW Rxs 1.6 % 1.0 % 64.4 %

% Generic Converslon 88.2 % 87.86 % 04 %
% Reteil GEN Converston 98.2 % 97.8 % 04 %
% Mail GEN Converslon 88.3 % 98.1% 02%

Period Totals —

Total Plan Cost . $17,689,628.98 $16,063,019.64' 10.1 %
Retall Plan Cost $17,360,871.47 $15,741,181.31 103 %
Mail Plan Cost $328,757 .51 $321,828.33 2.2 %

Tota! Member Contribution $3,605,470.99 $3,728,603.86 -5.3 %
Retall Member Contrlb $3,646,979.40 $3.668,578.36 25 %

Page 20613 05/14707
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Charring rbhe Futary of Phormory

Key Performance Indicators v sxpress-Boripla com
Comprehensive Indlcators

WV Public Employees ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Period: 04/2007 - 04/2007
Previous Period: 04/2006 - 04/2006

Current Period Previous Period % Change
Mall Member Contrlb $58,491.59 $60,025.50 L
Total Rx Count 312,837 293,236 6.7 %
Retail Rx Count . 309,712 290,006 6.8 %
Member Submit Rxs _ 10 260 9Bz "
Mail Rx Count 3,115 2,970 4.8 %
Total Admin Fee B $15.00 $388.50 GE.T G
Total UC Savings $10,235,462.22 $9,028,289.09 13.4 %
TotalLostSavinge $16,683.61 $15.209.38 9.0 %
‘Average Age . 456 45.3 0.7 %
% Wale Members 452 % 451 % 02%
% Female Members L 548% 54.8 % - s

Graphs based on Current Perlod: 04/2007 - 04/2007

Clsim Source by Rx Courtt Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
0.3%
— 22% T
88,2 %
89.0 % ——= 10%00% ‘
_ - 1.8 %
~— 775 % —
[ iMall [l Gereric " Formulary
[l Mermber Submh " Muiti-Soures I Non-Formulery
" |Retel [ single Source

Drug Formulary Status by Plan Cos! Cosl Share Dlstnbuuon by Claim Source

1DOI'H [

Bi.7 % J
80 %-1 I
| o
60%—i| B49 % | 83.0% _
20 %= : : JP!ﬂnCoﬁHCudShare
_ 222 % | , -MbrConnanst Share
| Brand ForA®Bp 209 g
7] Brend Non-Formulary !
0%
Mall Retell
Page 3 of 3 ’ 05/14707
Tha mpon iy COmamn protecy ma.l.'l ! Siurmahmmruﬁmuywmhmm of tur por. Linacrh d dupbCalnon & prohubded.
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Pabllc

State of West Yirginla

Sheets
AprH 30, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basls
(Unpodited-For Internal Use Only)

Employees Insurance Agency and Retires Health Beneflt Trust Fund

DRAFT,

April Aprll
Assets 2007 2006 <Decrease>
Cash end cash equivalents $ 147,272,412 $ 101,256,755 & 46,018,857
bo = ot —m—e o -—;Bapasim_—with;thjrd_—party:adminiutmmm::_ e '-————-"—_&0:_4_?_'2'—- T R 'T;_@lﬁa"_ - 284760 . _ . _ _ . i —— = mn o — - e——niroo oo
! Premmium accounts receivable-net of TR )
= _—;::f;::..::::ﬂgmﬁrduuhmjm::;- S s etn— -t o o &—_—_' n=— _—_29;1 92.45_1'_:.:;__-_'—:'"_-_-_ —_—r== :::2_4:1:9_3392_5—_—7:__:_; == ‘4'9_9§7525—— L —t—- - ———=in L mm- sTmn— st oo =
Other accounts recefvable 15,683,706 8,525,537 7,158,169
Total current assets 192,869,041 134,510,921 58.458,120
1
Investments 171,423,975 165,811,367 15,612,586
Furnifure and equipment, nat of accumniated depresiation 203,608 186,556 132,353
Restricted cash-premrium stabilization life insursamce 3,942 8387 3,842703 164
Restricied cash-new computer system 3,484,088 3,833,000 (348,012}
Tota| zs3ets $ 372,119,780 $ 298,084,567 74,055,213
!
Liabliiies and Retained Earnings
Clainms payable 8 53,340,000 3 54,262,000 (922,000)
Current claimms payable 11,780,719 11,188,468 592,250
Unesmed revenue 7.332,503" 3,758,696 3,576,807
Actounts payable 13,471,900 12,165,920 1,305,880
Other seorued liabilities 1,188,634 885,001 203,633
. Due Io over-reserve fund 27,679,585 27,679,595
i
Total liabilites 114,793,351 82,357,085 32,436,265
] Retained exmings 257,326,420 215,707,481 41,618,848
Total liabilities and retained exrnings $ 372,119,780 74,055,213
L
For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared May 29, 2007
Page 10t4
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State of West Virginta

Insnrance Agency and Refiree Health Beneflt Trust Fund

__(Unandited-For knternal 1 Use Ouly)

DRAFT

e
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Budgetesd ~ Actusl Actaal This Year vs ‘This Year vs
Teu Months Ten Months Budget Tent Months Last Year Last Year
Ended Ended Vadance Ended Increase Varlance
[ A0=Apr0T 39=APT)T— Percent 30-Apr<06 <Becrbuse> Poreent
: Operating Revenue ’
Premimns
Employer Prentiums-State $ 343,263,825 § 343,544,702 0.08% $ 343,187,675 § 357,027 0.10% i
EBmployee Premtums-State 80,058,519 79,968,832 -0.11% 68,527,442 11,441,390 16.70%
Loc! Premmums 59,798,009 60,595,257 1.33% 57,585,595 3,009,662 5.23%
Retiree Promiums 55,368,139 55,117,800 «0.45% 46,269,286 8,848,514 19.12%
Basic Life Insurance 5,103,939 5,142,011 0.78% 5,369,429 (T2TALS) -424%
Other Premiums snd Adfustmenis 1,250,000 1,242 655 .89% 4,085,946, (2,843,291) -69.59%%
Med|care Part D 16,666,667 16,666,667 0.00% 5,447,000 16,666,667 305.98%
Total Premiums 561,509,188 562,271,924 0.14% 530,472,373 31,805,551 6.00%
Less: ) T
Payments to managed care organtzations (48,496,608) (48,078,111 0.86% (46,731,115) (1,347,002) 2.88%
Lo inmuramce premivrm-bagic ' (5,103.939) (5.139,332) 0.69% (5,370,295) 230,963 ~4.30%
Net premdum revenus 307,908,641 509,060,475 0.23% 478,370,963 30,689,512 642%
Adminigtrative fees, net of refunds 3,600,573 3,657,115 1.57% 4,979,028 (1321,913) -26.55%
Net apersting revenue 511,509,214 512,717,500 024% 483,349,991 29,367,599 6.08%
Operating Expenses
Clainm expense-medical 287,813,035 292,630,913 1.67% 286,222,127 6,408,786 2.24%
Cloims expense-drugs 155,003,353 158,964,448 2536% 142,718,591 16,245,857 11.38%
Administrative servics fess 14,444,705 14,384,425 0.42% 13,529,230 855,195 6.32%
Wellness ind digease nemagerment 1,481,294 1,576,884 6.45% 1,326,861 250,023 18.84%
Other operating expenses 6,459,354 6,624,419 2.86% 5,846,037 1331%
Total operating expense o 1.93% 449,642, 846 5.46%
Operating surplus -16.78% 33,707,145 14.33%

PR S b7 Ll
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State of West Virginia
Pabllc Employus Im'anee Agency nnd Reﬂm Health Benefit Trust Fund

S e DRAET

Accrual Basts ' A
(Unaudhed-]i‘or Inm-nnl Usa Only) }
Bndgdad Actual Actual This Year vs This Year va
‘Ten Months Ten Months Budget Ten Montlis Last Year Last Year
Exded Ended Varlance Ended Increase Varlance
30-Apr07 3.Amal7 — Percent 30-Apr-06 <Decrease» Percent
Nonoperating Revenues and 'I'rmsfcrs .

e FENKE, T - A 15810 - {EREI)y—=100:00%
Ihterest and mvestment ncome 16,666,667 22339230 34.04% 8,513,877 13,823,353 162.3%%%
Tramsfer in 5,583,333 5582951 -0.01% 4,887,369 [4.23%
13,417,056 108.11%
-~ 47,124201 41.03%

168,583,280

26,707,481 S 41,618,548

For intemnal use only. S¢e finanoial comments.
Prepared May 29, 2007
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; State of West Virginla
Public Employ?es Insurance Agency and Ratiree Health Beneflt Trust Fund

i ,. Financlal Comments

| Year-to-Date April 30, 2007 and 2006 @ﬁ
h Accrual Basis T
of

} {Unaudited-For Intemal Usa Oniy)

* Amounts Indicated In the attached fhaaﬁcbl atatamenm include the accounts of the Waat inla Public Insurance Agan

(PEIA) and the West Virglrils Retires Héalth iaenaﬁt Trust Fund (RHBT),

The Budgstad amounts reflected in mdéa s!s\tements have besn adjustad to incorporate the changes In premium and
expense astimates which resulted from|pollcyholder enrolimant changes which took place during open enroliment and othar
changes in commiments which have oomn-ed Amounts reported In the Budgeted Column In the atiached Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes ianetaInad Eamings reprasent a one twelfth par month recognition of the annual budget
axcapt for c:lalms expenses, which are from a seasonal budget that was developed by PEIA's Aciuary.

PEIA’s consulling actuartes have prepéi'ed an updated Actuarial Baseline Forecast dated May 22, 2007 which indicates
a surplus of $70,754,257 for Pfan Year 2007 The Budget Column indlcated in thesa reports has basn adjusted to reflect
this update.

i
I Page 4 of 4
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,  UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET
| April 30
__2007
ASSETS
Short Term Assets , .
‘Cash and Equivalents i $ 35838333 3 40,412,739
Advencs Deposit with Carrlér!‘l‘mstae 112,767,727 78,579,058
Recsivables - Net 4,437,984 4,479,435
Prepaid Insurance 1,024,631 693,484
Total Short Term A?sem ! 154,068,675 124,164,716
Long Term Assets |
Investments 117,871,801 106,452,085
“Total Long Term Assets 117,871,901 106,452,065
TOTAL ASSETS 271,940,676 230,616,781
LIABILITIES .
' Short Term Liabilities
Accounts payable 1,128,783 121,781
Claims Payable | Lo 218,579 30,510
Agents Commissions Pa}ab!e i 1,672,008 1,733,613
Unearned Revenite o 14,037,702 14,108,308
Current Estimated Claim Reserve 50,870,127 49,622,902
Total Short Term Ligbilities ro 67,825,209 65,617,115
Long Term Llebilities v
Compensated Absences 163,620 166,563
Estimated Noncurrent Clatm Resorve 121,641,887 130,348,442
Total Long Term Ligbflities 121,805,607 130,514,885
TOTAL LIABILITIES Y 189,730,816 186,132,110
Prior Year Net Asssts (Deficiency I 44,843,685 626,803
Current Year Eernings (Loss) 37,368,075 33,067,868
TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIENC;Y) 82,208,760 34,484 671
TOTAL LIABILITIES:AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIENCY) § 271,940,576 $ 230,616,781

05/30/07

West Mrgjnla Board of Rlsk and Insurance Management

DRAF!‘- Unaudited - Management Purposes Only




West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the ten months ending

Operating Revenues
Premlum Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Claims Expense
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personel Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees
Claim Interest Income
Investment income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

05/30/07

April 30
2007 2006
67,069,051 § 69,758,537
(5,123,155) (3,451,242)
61,945,806 66,308,295
34,081,964 32,944,362
4,561,210 3,079,564
1,065,753 997,905
2,527,780 2,517,703
43,138,707 39,530.534
18,808,189 26,768,761
19,140 24,091
189,219 -
18,348,527 7,165,016
18,556,886 7,189,107
37,366,075 33,957,888




West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732
Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

June 2007




WYV CHIP Enroliment
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May 31, 2007 Enrollment 24,951
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West Virginia Children's Heakth Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
April 30, 2007 and 2006
{Accrual Basis)

April 30, 2007 April 30, 2006 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $6,527 606 $2,212,823 4,314,783 195%
Due From Federal Government $3,398,976 $3,255,767  $143,209 4%
Dus From Other Funds $798,846 $699,339 $99,607 14%
Accrued Interest Receivable $17.113 $4.424 $12,689 287%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $62.141 $75.128 {$12.987) -17%

Total Assets $10.804,682 $6,247.481 34,557 3%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds %227 822 $78.248  $149,574 191%
Deferred Revenue $5,454 739 $1,532,442 $3,922,297 256%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,970.000 $3.620,000  $350,000 10%

Taotal Liabilities $9,652 561 55230690 %$4.421.871 85%
Fund Equity $1,152,121 $1.018,791 $135.330 13%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $10.804 682 EEoaT 481 54 557 001 3%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

I\Financial Statements - SFY 07\JointCommittee\June 07BS



Wast Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Ten Manths Ended April 30, 2007 and April 30, 2006
{Modified Accrual Basis}

April 30, 2007 April 30, 2006 Variance
Revenues:
Federal Granls 29,614,251 26,131,610 3,482,341 13%
State Approprialions 7,081,167 7,939,871 (858,714) -11%
Premium Revenues 4,507 4,507
Invesiment Earnings 124, 7ad 42,450 82,294 194%
Total Operating Revenues 36,824,658 34,114,231 2.710427 8%
Operaling Expendilures
Claims
Outpalient Services 8,603,286 8,361,650 241,636 3%
Physicians & Surgical 7,686,024 7,348,602 339432 5%
Prescrbed Drugs 7,076,521 6,538,799 537,722 8%
Denlal 4,007,629 4,031,865 (24,236) -1%
Inpatient Hespital Services 3,372,860 2,181,135 1,191,734 55%
Outpatient Mental Health 1,268,875 1,290,562 (21,687) -2%
Vision 1,032,985 1,067,539 (34,554) -3%
Inpalient Mental Heallh 773,936 451,771 322,165 71%
Durable & Disposable Med Equip. 380,654 303,805 76,849 25%
Medical Transporiation 296,476 189,313 107,163 57%
Therapy 289,875 265,051 24,824 9%
Other Services 119,876 92,444 27,432 30%
Less Collections* (569,036) {377,019) (192,017} 51%
Tolal Claims 34,339,980 31,743,617 2,596 463 8%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 383,160 376,459 6,701 2%
Program Adminisiration 1,615,692 1,566,201 59,491 4%
Eligibility 249,878 212,553 37,325 18%
Oulreach & Health Promotion 15,159 87,138 {71,980) -83%
Current 96,045 95,911 134 0%
Total Adminislrative 2,350,934 2,328,264 31,670 1%
Total Expenditures 36,892,914 34,071,781 2,628,134 8%
EXcess 07 Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures 124,744 42,450 82,294 194%
Fund Equily, Beginning | .0FFATT 974 341 53.036 5%
Fund Equily, Ending 1,152,121 1,016,791 135,330 13%

* Colieclions are primarily drug rebales and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Managemenl Purposes Only - Unaudited

IAFinancial Stalements - SFY 07 eintCommittee\June 0703



Woest Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statemant

State Fiscal Year 2007

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2007

Projected Cost
Premiums
Medical Copays
Drug Copays
Subrogation & Rebates
Net Benefit Cost

Salaries & Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility

Qutreach

Currenl Expense

Total Admin Cost

Total Program Cost

Federaj Share 80 97%
Stale Share 19 03%

Total Program Cos! *

*

Positive percentages indicate favorable variances

*r Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Acluary 6/30/2006 Report
Please note: Medical and Drug Co-pay figures are Incomplets

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Managemeni Purposes Only - Unaudited

I\Financial Statements - SFY 07uJointCommittee\June C7

9%
n/a
-100%
-100%
128%
B%

23%

B%
17%
82%
40%

16%

8%

8%
B%

Budgeted for Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Year Budgeted Amt  Actual Amt Variance*
$44,518,706 || $37,098,922 $33,714,123  $3,384,799
0 $0 4,507 %0
560,000 $466,667 0 466,667
475,000 $395,833 0 395,833
A0 000 $250,000 571,527 (321,527)
43,183,706 $35,886,422 $33,138,089  $2,848,333
$600,000 $500,000 $383,160 $1186,840
1,951,762 $1,626,468 1,503,953 122,515
324,000 $270,000 222,907 47,093
100,000 $83,333 15,160 68,173
168 450 $141.233 84.851 56,382
$3,145,242 $2,621,035 $2,210,031 %411,004
546,328,948 $38,607.457 $35348.120 $3,259,337
37,526,448 $31,272,040  $28,633,392 2,638,648
8.802 500 $7,335.417 $6.714.728 620,689
L J $38607.457  §$35.348.120  $3.259.337

8%"

Monthly

Budgeted Amt Apr-07 Mar-07 Feb-07
$3,709,892 $3,515,383 §4,698,153 $3,280,414
0 $2,184 1,480 843
46,667 0 0 0
39583 ] 1] 0
25,000 42 641 67,252 37,180
3,598,642 3470558 4,628,421 3,252,391
$50,000 $39,339 $40,548 $39,293
162,647 177,960 168,054 158,204
27,000 5,160 3,665 104,686
8,333 1,361 477 0
14,123 11,811 8,185 8,593
$262,104 $235,351 $220,028 $311.,476
$3,860,746  $3,705,909 $4,850,350 §3,563,867
3,127,204 3,000,674 3,927,328 2,885,663
733,542 705234 923.022 678,204
$3,860,746 $3,705,909 $4,850,350 $3,563,867




WV CHIP Enroliment Report

May 2007
County Pop Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid
County 2005 Esl.  Enroliment Enrcllmenl CHIP/Medicaid Enroflment
Ranking {(0-18 Yrs) May-07 May-07 Enroliment %% ol Population
Barbour 3,248 304 1,588 1,892 58.3%
Berkeley 22,882 1,167 5,622 6,789 29 7%
Boone 5,706 333 2,563 2,896 50 B%
Braxton 3,044 214 1,563 1777 58 4%
Brooke 4,658 298 1,451 1,749 37.5%
Cabell 18,900 976 8,045 9021 47 7%
Calhoun 1,389 139 829 968 69 7%
Clay 2454 194 1,365 1,55%¢ 63 5%
Doddridge 1,607 133 761 894 55 6%
Fayette 9,692 993 4742 65,735 59 2%
Gilmer 1,154 102 581 683 59.2%
Grant 2,463 167 912 1,079 43 8%
Greenbrier 7,110 586 2,842 3,428 48 2%
Hampshire 5110 287 1816 2,103 41.2%
Hancock 6,270 406 2,19 2,597 41 4%
Hardy 2,950 135 1,028 1,163 39 4%
Harrison 14,973 957 5,927 6,884 46 0%
Jackson 6,277 373 2,310 2,683 42 7%
Jeffersan 11,465 421 2,133 2,554 22 3%
Kanawha 40,647 2,083 16,560 18,643 45 8%
Lewis 3,577 aig 1,751 2 062 57 8%
Lincoln 4,945 413 2,539 29bh2 59 7%
Logan 7,610 504 3,871 4,375 57 5%
Marion 11,245 788 4,285 5.073 45 1%
Marshall 7176 408 2,750 3,158 44 0%
Masan 5,461 315 2,502 2,817 51 6%
McDowell 5170 428 3,498 3,926 75.9%
Mercer 12,687 1,091 6,521 7,612 60 0%
Mineral 5973 291 2,062 2,343 39 2%
Mingo 6,204 430 3,340 3,770 60.8%
Monongalia 14,346 670 4,071 4,741 33.0%
Monroe 2,728 255 937 1,192 &7%
Morgan 3,365 220 962 1,182 35 1%
Nicholas 5,478 466 2,460 2,926 53 4%
Ohia 9,068 474 3,078 3,552 39 2%
Pendleton 1,632 133 433 566 7%
Pleasants 1,593 105 467 572 35 9%
Pocahonlas 1,717 163 644 807 47 0%
Preslon 6,354 552 2,387 2,939 46 3%
Putnam 12,522 631 3,181 3812 30 4%
Raleigh 15,992 1,320 6,846 8,166 51 1%
Randolph 5,971 471 2,470 2,941 49 3%
Ritchie 2,234 140 778 918 41 1%
Roane 3,266 306 1,661 1,967 60 2%
Summers 2,322 216 1,187 1,403 60 4%
Taylor 3,307 219 1,434 1,653 50 0%
Tucker 1,354 176 457 633 46 B%
Twler 1,887 106 869 975 51.7%
Page 1

ATTACHMENT 1

Total %  # Children Est #
Insured Insured  Uninsured
Iraong” Ranking* Eligible®
92 5% 34 255
93 9% 21 1,084
57 9% 4 133
95 6% 13 155
98.5% 3 o
91 6% 39 1,218
88 0% 52 207
95 1% 15 94
96 4% 6 60
92 1% 36 706
92.8% az2 115
95 8% 11 82
94.8% 17 306
¥ 3% 40 295
92 9% 31 443
93 6% 26 200
99.9% 1 o*
93 9% 22 340
93 9% 23 651
96.4% 7 772
88 0% 53 431
93 3% 27 az7
92 1% a7z 654
95 9% 10 516
97 5% 5 217
895.7% 12 249
93.8% 25 373
91 0% 41 1,268
90 7% 43 251
88.5% 51 566
92 6% 33 1,144
93 1% 29 196
89 2% 49 285
94 4% 19 324
95 6% 14 480
99 0% 2 19
93 9% 24 B8
87 7% 54 224
90 2% 47 236
93 2% 28 486
91 7% g 1,395
89.7% 48 653
96.2% 9 81
90 5% 44 336
88 9% 50 315
90.9% 42 356
93.1% 30 103
94 9% 16 93




WV CHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

May 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP  Tolal Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Total %  # Children Est #
Counly 2005 Est Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking {G-18 ¥rs) May-07 May-07 Enzallmani % of Popuisicon | 3/2002° Ranking” Eligible*
Upshur 4,956 399 2,233 2,632 53.1% 90 4% 46 547
Wayne 9,176 565 4,182 4,747 51 7% 87 7% 55 1,034
Websler 2,020 205 1,075 1,280 63 4% 94 7% 18 103
Wetzel 3,732 241 1,629 1,870 50 1% 92 5% 35 334
Wint 1,268 129 561 690 54 4% 96 3% 8 46
Wood 19,063 1,089 7,639 8728 45 B% 90 5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 446 2778 3,224 63 3% 94 0% 20 231
Tolais 382,490 24 951 152,357 177,308 46 4% 93 4% 22,446

“Based on data from “Health Insurance in West Virginia: The Children’s Repornt” — a survey by
The Institute for Health Policy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Center

**There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according to the resulls
of the survey sampling none were found.
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR JUNE 2007

Enrollment on May 31, 2007: 24,951

See Attachment | for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: June 2006 through May 2007
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Enrollee Totals: March 2007 to May 2007

Month | Total 1Year | Total |
March 1,808 Average 1,816
April 1,721 High 2,204
May 1.427 Low 1,427
New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: March 2007 to May 2007
Month | Tl __1Year _T_'.F‘g!:_-! _:
March | 743 Average 879
April 715 High 1,149
, May 609  Low . 609

Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: February 2007 to April 2007

‘ Enrolled within | Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure - Final Closures
 Month Total # | @ # % 4 | % |
February 2,070 1,109 I 54% 297 | 14% ‘ 664 2% |
March 2,084 1,218 8% 249 12% 617 30%
April 1,884 1.133 60% | 210 | 11% 541 | 29% |




WVCHIP

Report For June 2007

Page 2
I11.

Financial Activity

Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended April 2007 was $1,655.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2004 — SFY 2006

SFY 2006 | FFP% | SFY 2005 | FFP% | SFY 2004 | FFP%
2006 | | 2005 2004
Federal 34.247.276 | 8109 | 33,767,136 | 82.26 | 29.144.455 | 8263
State 7.986.385 | 1891 7235862 | 17.74 6,126,578 | 17.37 |
| Total Costs | 42,233,661 | 100.00 | 41,002,998 | 100.00 | 35,271,033 | 100.00 |

40
30

20

In Millions

10

O SFY 2006
m SFY 2005
0O SFY 2004

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: February 2007 — April 2007

“Budgeted Per Wid. Avg. Actual
Month For Otr. April 2007 March 2007 February 2007
Federal 3,127,204 3.271.221 3.000,674 3,927,328 2.885.662
State 733,542 768.820 705.235 923,022 678,204
Total 3.860.746 4,040,042 3.705.909 | 4.850,350 3,563,866
51
4
0
s
=
c 2
11
f_‘l H - ;:.: o — - — -
Budgeled WId Avg April March  February
PerMonth  For Qtr
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IV. Other Highlights

>

»

WVCHIP Premium currently has 68 enrollees as of May 31.

In the months of March and April, WVCHIP families were asked to designate their primary care
providers from a directory of participating physicians to serve us their medical home,  As of
April 30", approximately 20% of all enrolled children hive o designated medical home
Families have the incentive of having no copayments assessed for services i thesr medical
home.

During the first week of June, WVCHIP has prepared and will submit its State Plan Amendment
allowing for the Governor’s special prevention initiative which would allow WVCHIP to fund
comprehensive wellness exams for any child entering Kindergarten who is uninsured. With
West Virginia child uninsured rate projected at 5% of children, which is estimated at around
1,100 children entering Kindergarten with no coverage whatsoever, the total cost of providing
these exams is estimated to be under $200,000. WVCHIP anticipates that it will be able to fund
this amount under its existing 2008 budget without supplemental funds.



WV CHIP Enroliment Report ATTAGHMENT
May 2007
Counly Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Total %  # Children Esi. #
County 2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking (0-18 Yrs) May-07 May-07 Enroliment % of Population | 3/2002* Ranking® Eligible*
Barbour 3,248 304 1,688 1,882 58.3% 92.5% 34 255
Berkeley 22,882 1,167 5,622 6,789 29.7% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 333 2,663 2,896 50.8% 97 9% 4 133
Braxion 3,044 214 1,563 1,777 58 4% 95 6% 13 155
Brooke 4,658 298 1,451 1,749 37 5% 98 5% 3 o
Cabell 18,900 976 8,045 9,021 47 7% 21 6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,389 139 829 968 69 7% B8.0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 194 1,365 1,559 63.5% 85.1% 15 94
Doddridge 1,607 133 761 894 55.6% 96.4% 6 60
Fayetie 9,692 993 4,742 5,735 59 2% 92 1% a6 706
Gilmer 1,154 102 581 683 59 2% 92 8% 32 115
Grant 2,463 167 912 1,079 43 8% 95 8% 11 82
Greenbrier 7,110 586 2,842 3,428 48 2% 94 8% 17 306
Hampshire 5,110 287 1,816 2103 41 2% 91 3% 40 285
Hancock 6,270 406 2,191 2597 41.4% 92.9% a1 443
H§=_?5;r___ 2,950 135 1.028 1.163 39 4% 93 6% 26 200
Harrison 14,973 957 5,927 6,884 46 0% 99 9% 1 o
Jackson 6277 373 2,310 2,683 42.7% 93.9% 22 340
Jefferson 11,465 421 2,133 2,554 22 3% 93 9% 23 651
Kanawha 40,647 2,083 16,560 18,643 45 9% 96 4% ? 772
Lewis 3577 ais 1,751 2,069 57 8% B8.0% 53 431
Lincaln 4,945 413 2,639 2,952 59 7% 93 3% 27 327
Logan 7,810 504 3,871 4,375 57 5% 92 1% 37 654
Marion 11,245 788 4,285 5,073 451% 85.9% 10 518
Marshall 7176 408 2,750 3,158 44 0% 97 5% 5 217
Mason 5,461 315 2,502 2,817 51 6% 95 7% 12 249
McDowell 5170 428 3,498 3,926 75.9% 83.8% 25 373
Mercer 12,687 1,091 6,521 7.612 60.0% 21 0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5,973 291 2,062 2,343 39 2% 90 7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 430 3,340 3,770 60 8% 88 5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 670 4,071 4,741 33 0% 92.6% 33 1,144
Menroe 2,728 255 937 1,192 43 7% 93 1% 29 196
Morgan 3,365 220 962 1,182 35 1% 89 2% 49 285
Nicholas 5478 466 2,460 2,926 53 4% 94 4% 19 324
Ohio 9,068 474 3,078 3,552 39.2% 95.6% 14 480
Pendleton 1,632 133 433 566 34.7% 99.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,593 105 467 572 35 9% 93 9% 24 a8
Pocahontas 1,717 163 644 BO7 47 0% 87 7% 54 224
Preston 6,354 552 2,387 2,939 46 3% 90 2% 47 236
Pulnam 12,522 631 3,181 3812 30 4% 93 2% 28 486
Raleigh 15,992 1,320 6,846 8,166 51 1% 81.7% 38 1,395
Randolph 5,971 471 2,470 2,941 49.3% 89.7% 48 653
Rilchie 2,234 140 778 918 41 1% 96.2% 9 81
Roane 3,266 3086 1,661 1,967 60.2% 90.5% 44 336
Summers 2,322 216 1,187 1,403 60.4% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 219 1,434 1,653 50 0% 90.9% 42 356
Tucker 1 354 176 457 633 46 8% 93 1% 30 103
Tvler 1,887 106 869 975 51.7% 94 9% 16 93
Page 1




WYV CHIP Enrollment Report ATTAGHMENT 1

May 2007
County Pop Tolal CHIP Total Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Total %  # Children Est. #
County 2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroflment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking i-18.¥re) May-07 May-07 Enroliment % of Popufaldon § 3/2002* Hanking*  Eligible*
Upshur 4 958 399 2,233 2,632 53 1% 90 4% 46 547
Wayne 9176 565 4,182 4,747 51 7% 87 7% 55 1,034
Webster 2,020 205 1,075 1,280 63 4% 94 7% 18 103
Welzel 3,732 241 1,629 1,870 50 1% 92 5% 35 334
Wir 1,268 129 561 620 54.4%, 96 3% 8 46
Wood 19,063 1,089 7,639 8728 45 8% 90 5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,092 446 2778 3224 63 3% 94.0% 20 231
Tolals 382,490 24,951 152,357 177,308 46 4% 93 4% 22,446

*Based on data from “Health Insurance in West Virginia: The Children's Repori” — a survey by
The Institute for Health Policy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Science Center

"*There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according to the results
of the survey sampling none were found.
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2007 and April 30, 2006

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatienl Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Denta}
Inpatient Hospital Services
Outpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Olher Services
Less: Collections*
Tolal Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Qutreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Adminisirative

Total Expendilures

EXcess ol Hevenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{Moditled Accrual Basis)

April 30, 2007

29,614,251
7,081,157
4,507
124,744

36,824 658

EFo e e

8,603,286
7,686,034
7,076,521
4,007,629
3,372,869
1,268,875
1,032,985
773,936
380,654
296,476
289,875
119,876
(569,036)

34,339,980

383,160
1,615,692
249,878
15,159
96,045
2,359,934

_—l

36,699,914

_—ea e

124,744
1,027,377

1,152,121

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

Variance

April 30, 2006
26,131,910 3,482,341
7,939,871  (858,714)
4,507
42,450 82.294
34,114,231 2710427
8,361,650 241,636
7,346,602 339,432
6,538,709 537,722
4,031,865  (24,236)
2,181,135 1,191,734
1,200,562 (21,687
1,067,539 (34,554}
451,771 322,165
303,805 76,849
189,313 107,163
265,051 24,824
92,444 27,432
(377.019)  (192.017)
31,743,517 2,596,463
476,459 6,701
1,556,201 59,491
212,553 37,325
87,139 (71,980
95,911 134
2328264 31670
34,071,781 2,628,134
42,450 82,294
974,341 53,036
L0675 |35 390

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudiled

13%
-11%

184%

8%

3%
5%
8%

A%

55%

2%
-3%

71%

25%

57%
9%

30%

51%
8%

2%
4%
18%
-83%
0%
1%

8%



West Virginia Chlldren's Heaith Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended April 30, 2007
(Accrual Basis)

[Investment Account |

Funds Invested $5,534,796
Interest Earmed 124,744
Total $5,652,540

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginia Chlldren’s Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Fiscal Year 2007

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2007

Projected Cost
Premlums
Medical Copays
Drug Copays
Subrogation & Rebates
Net Benefit Cost

Salarles & Benefils
Program Administration

Eligibility
Qutreach

Current Expense
Total Admin Cost
| otal Program Gost

Federal Share 80.97%
State Share  19.03%

Total Program Cost

* Positive parcentages indicate favorable vartances

Budgeted for
Year Budgeted Amt
$44,518,708]] $37.098,922
4] $0
560,000 $466,687
475,000 $395,833
300,000 $250,000
43,183,708[] $35,986,422
$600,000 $500,000
1,851,762 $1,626,468
324,000 $270,000
100,000 $83,333
169,480 $141.233
$3,145,242 $2,621,035
$46,328,948ll  $38,607,457
37,526,448||  $31,272,040
8,802,500 $7.335.417
* WL $38,807.457

= Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2006 Report.
Plerse note: Medical and Drug Co-pay figures are incomplete.

Year to Date Year to Date

Actual Amt

$33,714,123
4,507

0

0

571.527
$33,138,089

$383,160
1,503,953
222,907
15,180
84,851

$2,210,031
$36,348.120

$28,633,302
$6.714.728

$35.348.120

Year to Date
Variance®

$3,384,729
$0 n/a
466,667 -1
395,833 -1
321,527 1
$2,848,333

$116,840
122,515
47,093
88,173
56.382

$411,004

$3,269,337

2,638,648
§20.689

$3.250.337

8%||

00%
00%
29%

8%

23%

8%
17%
82%
40%

16%

8%

8%
8%

8%

|

Monthly
Budgeted Amt  Apr-07 Mar-07 Feb-07

$3,700,802 $3,515,383 $4,608,153 $3,200,414
0 $2,184 1,480 843
46,667 0 0 0
30,583 0 0 0
25,000 42.641 87.252 37.180
3,588,642 3,470,558 4,620,421 3,252,391
$50,000 $39,339  $40,548 $39,203
162,647 177,960 168,054 158,804
27,000 5,160 3,665 104,686
8,333 1,381 477 0
14,123 11,511 8.185 8,503
$262,104 $235,351 $220,920 $311,478
$3,860,745 $3,/05,809 $4,850,350 $3,563,867
3,127,204 3,000,674 3,927,328 2,885,663
733.542 705,234 823,022 678,204
$3,860,746 $3,705,808 $4,850,350 $3,563,867
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Department of Administration Leasing Report
For The Period of May 1, 2007 through May 30, 2007

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-047 New contract of Lease for 1 year containing 502 square fest of office
space at $11.95 per square foot, full service, with the Department of Human
Resources, in the City of Hinton, Summers County.

WV MASSAGE THERAPY LICENSURE BOARD

BMT-004 New contract of lease for 2 year containing 553 square feet of office
space at $12.00 per square foot, full service with Kanawha Investment
Corporation, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

INSURANCE CONIMISSION

INS-021 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 613 square feet of office
space at $13.00 per square foot, full service with Department of Administration,
in the City of Huntington, Cabell County.

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

EMS-106 New contract of lease for 3 months with an cption to renew containing
317 square fest of office space at $14.00 per square foot, full service with
Berkeley Business Park Associates, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-082 New contract of lease for 3 years containing 2,100 square feet of office
space at $5.43 per square foot, full service with F & R Properties, Inc, in the City
of Keyser, Mineral County.

WV COMMISSION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
NCS-004 New contract of lease for 3 years containing 4,138 square feet of office

spaca at $7.89 per square foot, full service with Thomas F. Fielder, in the Clty of
Charleston, Kanawha County.

Page 1 of 4



DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES
DRS-093 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 7,000 square feet of

office space at $14.00 per square foot including trash and snow removal, for the
first five years then $15.00 per square foot for remainder of the term.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR -162 Renewal for 1 year, containing 2,878 square fest of office spacs, at
the same rate of $8.50 per square foot, full service, between the County
Commission of Jefferson County, in the City of Keameysville.

DHS-1668 Renewal for 1 year containing 19,255 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $13.00 per square foot, full services, with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County.

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

EMS-099 Renewal for 1 year containing 5,342 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $13.00 per square foot, full service, with the Department of
Administration, In the City of Weirton, Hancock County.

LOTTERY COMMISSION

LOT-009 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,346 square fest of office space at the

same rate of $13.00 per square foot, full services, with the Department of
Administration, In the City of Weirton, Hancock County.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-030 Renewal for 3 years containing 3,821 square fest of office space at the
same rate of $10.40 per square foot, full service, with Standard Properties, LLC,
in the City of Charieston, Kanawha County.

WV STATE POLICE

PSA-088 Renewal for 10 years containing 300 square fest of office space at the

same rate of $0.00 per square foot, full servics, with Ceredo Volunteer Fire
Department, in the City of Huntington, Wayne County.
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DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-040 Renewal for 1 year containing 168 square fest of office space at the
same rate of $8.93 per squars foot, full service, excluding janitorial and snow
removal, with Neal W. and Helen G. Kellison, in the Clty of Marlinton,
Pocahoritas County.

FOR-066 Renswal for 2 years containing 364 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $6.59 per square foot, full servica, excluding janitorial, with Centaur
Arts and Framing, in the City of Harrisville, Ritchie County.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-161 Renewal for 5 years consisting of a Towsr Monitoring Site located on
the roof of Building #20 (Guthrie Center) in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County.

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE

FSC-023 Renewal for 6 months containing 200 square fest of office space at the

same rate of $7.80 per square foot, full service, with K & K Enterprises, dba K &
K Storage, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES
WY DIVISION OF AGRICULTURE

AGR-043 Renewal for 5 years consisting 66,722 square feet of warehouse
space with a monthly rental increase from $22,240.67 per month to $23,830.71
per month with Mary F. Love and James F. Love lll, in the City of Charleston
Kanawha County.

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE
FSC-024 Renewal for 1 year consisting 1,400 square feset of office space with a

monthly rentaf increase from $500.50 per month to $550.00 per month, no utility
services, with Teresa Puccio, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.

Page 3 of 4
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RENEWAL AND ADJUST SQUARE FEET & INCREASING RENT

WV Geological and Economic Survey

GES-001 Renewal for 5 years with a square footage adjustment from 1,088
square feet to 1,188 square fest, and an increase in rent from $1,262.25 per
month to $1,386.00 per month, full service, excluding janitorial with Morris
Square Associates, LLC, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 MEDICAID CASH REPORT
As of May 25, 2007

[ MONTH OF MARCH 2007 |

REVENUE SOURCES
Beg. Bal. 7/01/08 (6084/1020 prior mth)
MATCHING FUNDS
Medical Services
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/840)
Tertiary Funding (0403/547)
Lottery Waiver (Less 450,000) (5405/539)
Lottery Transfer (5405/871)
Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/188)
Provider Tax (5080/188)
Certifted Match
Reimbursables "
CMS - 64 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments

TOTAL

9 Months Actuals 3 Months Remalining
ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
31107 Year-To-Date 4412007
Thru Thru Thru SFY2007
3/31/07 3/31/07 06/30/07
4,714,645 $22,969,601 $22,569,601
34,867,140 269,251,810 125,163,877 394,405,667
216,333 1,847,000 649,000 2,598,000
258,833 2,517,000 839,000 3,356,000
0 12,550,000 0 12,560,000
0 10,300,000 0 10,300,000
0 0 30,556,594 30,556,504
11,800,000 116,759,353 38,840,647 155,600,000
1,052,380 18,367,287 6,513,723 22.331.010’
358,222 3,149,903 5,089,481
(2,168,464) 2,188,464 0
$54,165,552 $453,643,490 $204,721,306 $680,314,373|
149,620,363 1,156,868,023 $488,702,894 $1,645,670,917
T $203.785.015 | [ $1,610611,618 | [ $695,373,777 || |_$2,305,885,280

s | [y | [ [exmss

$12,5611,249

$8,813,551

$87,425,061

Note: Proj. FMAP (08' - 72.98% applicable July - Sept. 2008) ( 07" - 72.82% applicable Oct. 2008 - June 2007,
(1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.



WY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
8FY 2007 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

As of May 23, 2007
| MONTH OF MARCH 2007 ACTUALS ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Estimatad Estimated Current Year To-Date D4/D1/07
DESCRIFTION SFY 2008 SFY2007 Current Manth Morth Thru Thru
Mar-07 Mar-07 3oz 08/30/07

EXPENDITURES:

Inpatient Hospital Services 223,854,900 248,683,099 19,122,646 23813932 166,368,371 82,223 725
Inpatient Hospite) Services - DSH Adjustment Paymants 53,916,160 63,835,110 - 8,342,827 40,862,822 13.282,288
Mental Health Fecllites 36,086,686 42,080,781 3,237,761 3,624.431 30,050,885 12,038,878
Mental Health Feclliftes - DSH Adjusiment Paymenis 20,364,228 18,887,046 - 3.407 14,110,061 4,778,664
Nursing Facilily Services 402,603,883 416,788,280 34,732,180 32,403,182 308,208,856 108.677.436
Intermediate Ceara Facilittes - Publl¢ Providars 180 - - - - -
Intermediate Carae Facilithes - Privats Providers 63,642,336 59,638,870 4,861,672 4,487,680 44,036,471 16,603,386
Physiclans Services 120,950,184 117,645,021 9,072,694 10,062,426 96,646,630 22,269,362
Quipatiant Hospltal Services 23,021,621 103,013,508 7,824,118 8,776.847 72,334,839 30,678,687
Prescribat Drugs 378,096,030 310,458,186 23,381,400 26,948,265 226,210,381 84,238,814
Drug Rebate Offsef - National Agresme (112,878,831) {118,033,400) (3,820,0449) (5,362,723)} (87.434,240) (48.689,160)
Drug Rebate Offse! - State Sidebar Agreement (29,628,979) (29,276,840) (73,162) (12,472) (21,164,280) (8.122,380)
Dentzl Services 38,320,643 ABO72.725 3,161,748 2,660,080 27.816.362 13,457,383
Other Praciiticnens Sarvices 20,069,824 21,174,205 1,828,785 1,850,812 16.304.767 6,860,448
Clindc Services 48,760,645 37.478.034 2,882,526 4,059,426 29,357.167 8.120,877
Lab & Radiological Services 13.046,112 13.802,145 1,088,627 684,488 6,853,831 8,038,314
Heme Health Services 26,480,072 27,888.140 2.145.857 2,761,462 20,589,711 7.308,429
Hysterectomisa/Starlizations 682,237 693.464 563,343 48,222 456877 230,687
Pregnancy Terminations - 30.002 3.007 - - 39,002
EPSOT Services 3,450,885 10,881,433 837.033 171.580 1,883,690 8,897,643
Rural Health Clinic Sarvices 7,662,087 7,621,604 566.284 655278 4813414 2,708.280
Medicare Health Insurancs Payments - Pert A Prambums 17,803,187 17,181,600 1,432,633 1.421.479 12,615,861 4,675,749
Medicare Health [renrancs Payments - Part B Premiums 61,684,326 84,000,000 5,333,333 6,348,223 48,415,203 17,684,707
120% - 134% Of Poverty 2,861,804 - - 274,880 2,582,807 (2,692,607)
Medicaid Healh Insurance Paymernts: Menaged Care Organizations (MCQ) 213.950.846 241,784,020 20,148,688 17,625,088 167 887,188 73,806,834
Mexdicaid Health Insuranca Paymms; Group Health Plan Paymenis 280,548 348,380 28,885 66,310 276,430 70,860
Home & Community-Based Servicss (MR/DD) 186,607,767 207.361.030 16,950,848 16,089,322 146.800.432 60,560,698
Home & Communiy-Basad Services (Aged/Disahled) 60,658.000 59,874,724 4,605,748 4,417,950 41,404,105 18,470,618
Commumnity Supported Living Services - - - - s (38)
Personal Care Servicas 27,037,173 36,864,021 2.811,848 2,869,688 27.291,091 9,262 930
Targeted Case Menagentent Services 9,026,219 9,266,672 714,282 678,776 6,090,691 3,288,981
Primary Care Cage Managemeard Services 699,680 799,760 68,398 61.963 563,688 243,112
Hespice Berofits 8,645,960 8,357,660 719,812 699,322 8,898,846 2460.716
Federally Qualfied Hesith Center 17,133,736 18,681,010 1,283,186 1428407 10,882 233 6,798,777
Other Cara Services 117,082,618 132,236,168 10,172,013 10,783,037 86.777.677 38,458,680
Legs: Recoupments 0 - - {1£5,884) Q.163,212) 2168212
NET EXPENDITURES: 2,124,055,808 2,182 055,749 174,858,246 188,167,874 1.678,038.656 604,019,163




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

I GE Th GE B O G B O B D D B @ -h N TE N aEaa

As of May 28, 2007
[ MONTH OF MARCH 2007 ACTUALS ESTIMATED | ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED
Fatimated Estimated Current Year To-Date 04701707
DESCRIPTION SFY 2008 SFY2007 Current Month Mortth Thru Thru
Mar-07 Mer-07 am1/07 083007

Collections: Third Party Lihilty (Ine 8A on CMS-64) (6,144.253) - (2.379,318) 2,379,318
Collsctions: Probate (Ene 8B an CMS-84) (117.505) - (24.888) 24,888
Collections: Ideniified tivough Fraud & Abuse Effort (ine 8C an CMS-84) (248} - (389.328) 360,328
Collections: Other (tne 9D on CMS-84) (7.731.974) - (786.524) 760,824
Plus: Medicaid Part D Expendfiures 8042213 20,504,430 2,458,707 2483,833 21,181,601 8.322.870
Plus: State Only Medicaid Expendiires 4,607.995 3.600.000 268,231 350.041 3,333,058 163,042
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES [ s2.123516.030] s2215.000220| st7z.686.184]  s1c0s@1ves|  s1sesoperer| se16.085472
Plus: Reimburaables | 4445206 | 3,600.000 | 269,231 | 282,919 | 2,703,205 | 786,785 |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES [ s2.127082245] s2218.660220] s177.886415]  s101274867|  s1e0reovee2|  satssaz2e7

(1) Tris amourt will revart to Stata Only K rot refmburaed

PR



BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
Medicaid Approved Claims Repert
As of May 25, 2007

—- SEY 2006 ——- SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
REF#¥ CMS 64 Category Of Service JUL-SEP 2005|OCT-DEC 2005 JAN-MAR 2006| APR-JUN 2006] JUL-SEP 2006]OCT-DEC 2006 JAN-MAR 2007
1A |[Inpatient Hospital Services 50,660,147 44.239.858 46,342 049 88,465,831 59,004,884 45,420,674 66,749,428
1B |Inpatient Hospital Services - DSH 13494 023 13 466,678 13.470.677 13 477 801 13,487,307 13,398,746 13.766,769
2A [Mental Health Facilities 6,454,836 6,912,113 13,562,413 12,299,762 9,611,035 9,654,320 10,474,752
2B |Mental Health Facilities - DSH 4,684,394 6,274,180 4,694 816 4 700,836 4,707,635 4 689 840 4,712,576
3 |Nursing Facility Services 9§ 020.447 98.903.504 100,422,510 96,189 829 97.869,357 102.858,858 101,811,138
4B |Intermediate Care Facilties - Private 12,722,547 13,147,300 14,288,039 13,501,343 14,866,833 14,906,183 14,332,052
Providers
5 |Physicians Services 33,583,781 30,844,222 32.178.805 35 100 502 22,184 181 27.917.656 31,403,555
6 |Outpatient Hospital Services 24,086,719 23 085 591 23 092,102 28,178,798 24 854,201 24,036,809 26.181.656
7 [Prescribed Drugs 109,529,189 119,401,991 77.862,448 72.148.648 73.996.679 79,099,520 82,648,402
7_|Part D Premium - State Only 0 0 6.871.393 6.832.317 7.036.703 6.973.263 9,606,390
7A1|Drug Rebate Offset - National (26,479.767) (34,649,872)] (28.295.179) {23.449.375)] (31,038,177) (23.7468.198) (23 588.007)
7A2 |Drug Rebate Offset - State (6.074.088) (6.473.002) {6.236 973) {10.749.249) {6.167.738) (7.473.084) {2 805 535)
Total Rebates {32.553.85%) (41,122,874)] (34.532,152) {34 198 8241 (37.203.915) {31,221,282) {26,393 542)
NET DRUG COST 76 975 334 78 279,117 50.201.689 44,782,341 43 B29.467 54.851.501 65,861,250
8 |Dental Services 9,309,731 10,225,378 9,538,773 10,675,862 9747 640 10,030.108 B.754.914
9 |Other Praciitioners Services 5745239 5127 471 5 390 387 6.262,.904 5.011.125 4 708 250 5.290,755
10 |Clinic Services 9,029,258 9,030,351 11.577.234 7.711,808 7.646 097 8.289.028 9,205,518
11 |Lab & Radiological Services 3.086.682 3,614,604 3834 362 2175779 4,266,918 4 334 075 4,531,502
12 |Home Health Services 6,808,765 7,280,231 7.528.844 7418116 6,685 878 6.548.543 8.638.345
13 |Hvsterectomnies/Sterilizations 165,370 161 149 207,520 159,288 156,636 161 379 132,905
14 |Preanancy Tefmination 96,251 70,984 90,137 90,528 £64.402 34,849 84 150
15 |EPSDT Services 1,151,400 882,248 691,405 4225031 6,283,348 5972.258 507.684
16 |Rural Health Clinic Services 2.005 835 1,747,828 2 179,575 2.099.858 1,690,077 1,651,481 1.790.771
17A [Medicare - Part A Premiums 3.620.829 6,261,928 4,152 571 4,108,236 2.784 018 4 185 821 4,245 061
17B [Medicare - Part B Premiums 14,211,799 14,560,223 15692 417 16,143,572 10.649.879 16,255,310 17,021,684
18A |Manaaed Care Orqanizations 42,730,774 51.288.669 60,115,171 59 817 308 60 065 446 68.259,290 53,713,498
18C | Group Health Plan Payments 58 739 96 095 58.501 76,212 85 876 0 159,219
19 |Home & Community-Based Services 46 486,558 45,677,907 45 757,241 47 796,799 46,908,117 47,174,803 53,073,494
(MR/DD}
20 |Home & Community-Based Services 15,894,777 15,026,274 15,203,425 14,647,406 13,700,224 13,512,164 14,314,401
(Aged/Disabled)
23 |Personal Care Services 5982.676 5952 653 6 417 084 B 491 635 8.931.805 8,741,934 8,865,553
24 |Targeted Case Management 2,210,932 2,358,029 2.284 222 2,593 955 2125578 2,022 280 1,906,926
25 |Primary Care Case Management 140 880 122,019 140,814 192,360 187 035 234,915 186.249
28 |Hospice Benefits 1,148,368 1,818 491 1,720,716 2,074,858 2,525,227 2 043.527 2 869,003




BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MedIcald Approved Clalms Report
As of May 25, 2007

— SFY 2008 — SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
REFs CMS 84 Category Of Service JUL-SEP 2005]OCT-BEC 2005] JAN-MAR 2008] APR-JUN 2006] JUL-SEP 2008|OCT-DEC 2008] JAN-MAR 2007
28 |Federally Qualified Health Canter 4,022,834 4,348,762 5,672,223 3,807,444 3,423,360 3,928,163 4,478,178
29 _|Other Care Services 26,938,503 | 25685317 | 26,768,853 | 32,342,330 | 28,700,010 | 30,004,628 | 27,072,784
[Unclassified 8,220 1,856 8,837 10,477 211811 &3 (20)]
il TOTALS 521,637,667 | 526,431,020 | 523,181,412 | 569,722,618 | 512,266,207 | b53b,827,334 | 662,135,771

This report's data is prepared hased on claims recelved and approved for payment (Modlfied Accurel basis of Accounting). Therefore, the data presented in this
report will not match the CMS-64 Quarterly Reports which ere prepared on a cash basis.

The following report approximates the Medicare Part-D Prescription Drug Exponditures related to WV's Part-D Premlum (clawhack) payments,

7__Medicald Prescribed Drugs 100,629,188 | 119,401,891 77,862,448 72,148,648 ?3,993.37? 70,099,520 82,848,402
72 Medicare Part D (Estimated) 0 0 28,268,887 28,108,119 28,940,804 28,608,612 40,013,131
il Estimated Medicald & Medicars 100,629,189 | 118,401,891 108,128,316 | 100,254,767 | 102,243,583 107,808,032 122,681,533

. Prescribed Drug Payments
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Marjorie E. Powell

Senior Assistant Genaral Counsel m

May 24, 2007
RECEIVED
Ms. Shana Kay Phares
Office of the Pharmaceutical Advocate MAY 2 4 2007
Building 1, Room M-146
State Capitol Complex Pharmacsutical Advocate Office

Charleston, WV 25305

Re: Proposed Emergency Rule Implementing the Pharmaceutical Availability
and Affordability Act of 2004, W. Va. Code § SA-3C-1 et seq.

Dear Ms. Phares:

The Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America (PhRMA) appreciates
the opporfunity to provide comments on the regulation proposed on April 24, 2007, by the
West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council to implement the Pharmaceutical
Availability and Affordability Act of 2004, codified at W. Va. Code § 5A-3C-1 ef seq.
PhRMA represents the country’s leading pharmaceutical research and biotechnology
companies, which are devoted to inventing medicines that allow patients to live longer,
healthier, and more productive lives. PARMA companies are leading the way in the search
for new cures. PhARMA members invested an estimated $43 billion in 2006 in discovering
and developing new medicines. Industry-wide research and investment reached & record
$55.2 billion in 2006. PhARMA companies are the source of nearly all new drugs
discovered and marketed throughout the world.

PhRMA shares the Council’s objective of making prescription drugs more
accessible to residents of the state of West Virginia and has worked closely with the
Council since its inception. As you know, during the past years, PRRMA has been part of a
multi-faceted, collaborative effort in West Virginia, working with state agencies, private
sector interests, patient advocate groups, and others to help the state’s residents improve
affordability and access to prescription drugs.

The Pharmaceutical Availability end Affordability Act requires pharmaceutical
menufacturers and labelers to disclose information regarding the costs of marketing and
advertising prescription drugs in West Virginia. Effective marketing of medicines to
health care professionals and to consumers ensures that patients have access to the products
they need and that the products are used correctly for maximum patient benefit. In 2002,
PhRMA adopted its Code on Interactions with Healthcare Professionals (the PARMA
Code). This document is based on the firm belief that a health care professional’s care of
patients should be based, and should be perceived as being based, solely on each patient’s

Pharmaceutical Research and Manufacturers of America

‘

950 F Streat, NW, Suite 300, Washington, DC 20004 « Tel: 202-835-3517+ FAX: 202-715-7037 » E-Mal: mpowal@phtma.org
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medical needs and the health care professional’s medical knowledge and experience. In
2005, PhRMA. adopted its Guiding Principles on Direct to Consumer Advertisements
About Prescription Medicines (the DTC Principles). These principles are based on the
premise that direct-to-consumer (DTC) advertising should educate consumers and
encourage informed conversation about health, disease, and treatment options between
patients and their health care providers, Together the PARMA Code and DTC Principles
ensure that advertising and marketing further the public health by encouraging appropriate
use of prescription drugs.

PhRMA appreciates the Council’s efforts to revise the proposed regulation and
believes that the current proposal is far more consistent with the Pharmaceutical
Awveilability and Affordability Act than the former proposed rule, issued June 28, 2006.
We do, however, have a few concerns regarding the proposed requirements. Those
concerns, as well as potential revisions to the proposed regulation that would alleviate our
concerns, are described in the following comments.

L Payments to Physiclans

The proposed rule requires companics to report the number of West Virginia
prescribers to whom they provided gifts, grants, or payments totaling $100 or more for the
purpose of advertising, Limiting the scope of reportable payments to those made for the
purpose of advertising is consistent with the statute, which requires companies to report
“expenses associated with advertising and direct promotion of prescription drugs.” The
proposed rule therefore properly excludes payments to health care providers for bona fide
consulting services and related expenses.

PhRMA recommends that individual payments or gifts to physicians valued at less
than $25 be excluded from the calculation of total payments to physicians in a given yoar.
This exclusion is necessary becanse companies do not generally keep records regarding the
distribution of items of de minimus value, such as pens, mugs, and other “reminder” items,
intended to “remind” health care professionals of the name of a new medicine. Moreover,
Lhepurposeofthcreporﬁngrequimmentismenablethestatcto“detcminethcsoopeof
presmipﬁmdmgadverﬁsingmsmmdmei:cﬁ’eaonmemsnuﬁﬁzaﬁomanddcﬁveryof
health care services.” Inexpensive reminder items are unlikely to affect the cost,
utilization, and delivery of health care services and are presumably not the type of item that
the legistature intended to be reported. Other states, such as Maine, Vermont, and the
District of Columbia, exempt items valued at less than $25 from their reporting
requirements. Similarly, West Virginia’s Ethics Law exempts items of “nominal value”
from its prohibition on gifts to state employees.
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In addition, the current proposed rule also lowers the minimum aggregate amount
required to be reported from $1,000, the amount in the former proposed rule, to $100.
PhRMA suggests that $1,000 aggregate (ammual) minimum be reinstated. In elther case, in
calculating the aggregate amount per physician, individual items valued at less than $25
should be excluded, for the reasons discnssed above.

Proposed Revision
Sectlon 306~1-3.4 should be revised to read:

1. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the total
number of West Virginia prescribers to whom you provided,
directly or indirectly, gifts, grants, or payments of any kind in
the stated amounts for the purpose of advertising prescription
drugs. Do not include items exempted in W.Va. Code §5A-
3C-13(c) or individual gifts or payments valued at less than
$25.

Appendix A should be revised to read:

List below the total number of West Virginia prescribers to
whom you provided directly or indirectly, gifts, grants, or
payments of any kind in the stated amounts for the purpose
of advertising prescription drugs. Do not include items
exempted in W, Va. Code § 5A-3C-13(c) or individual gifts
or payments valued at less than $25.

Annual Aggregate Total Number of
Amount of fees, food Prescribers
entertainment,
recreational activities,
travel expenses, gifis,
grants or other
payments

$1,000 - $2,500

$2,501 - $5,000

$5,001 - $7.500
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$7,501 - $10,000

$10,001 or over

II.  Expenses Associated with National or Reglonal DTC Advertising

The proposed rule requires companies to report all advertising and direct promotion
to residents of West Virginia. For national or regional DTC ezpenses, companies shanld
report West Virginia’s share by multiplying the total amount spent on advertising by West
Virpinia’s most recent population as reported by the U.S. Census Bureau divided by the
total population targeted by the DTC advertising.

As the proposed rule contemplates, many DTC advertising campaigps sponsored by
pharmaceutical companies are national or regional in nature — neither tailored to West
Virginia nor intended specificaily to persuade West Virginia residents. These campaigns,
although they may reach West Virginia residents, should not be reported under the
regulation implementing the Pharmaceutical Availability and Affordability Act.

Neither Vermont nor California requires companies to report national or regional
advertising costs. Maine specifically exempts advertising and promotion purchased for
national or regional market, even when the campaign includes advertising within the state.
The Council should adopt the same approach as Maine and exempt all national and
regional advertising. DTC advertising campaigns targeted solely to West Virginia
consumers or health care providers would of course be reportable under the rule.

Proposed Revision
Section 206-1-3.3 should be revised to read:

The Company shonld report all advertising and direct
promotion to residents of this state. Expenses associated
with DTC advertising purchased for a national or regional
market that includes advertising in West Virginia are not

subject to these reporting requirements.
III.  Payments to Patient Support Groups or Advecacy Groups

The proposed regulation requires companies 10 report the names of any discase-
specific patient support or advocacy group to which they made gifts, grants, or payments
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totaling $10,000 or more for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs and the total
amount contributed to each named support group. Limiting the scope of reportable
payments to those made for the purpose of advertising is consistent with the statute, which
requires companies to report “expenses associated with advertising and direct promotion of
prescription drugs.” The proposed rule therefore properly excludes expenses associated
with patient education materials and disease management materials, as well as other
educational and informational programs or materials.

Under the current proposed rule, however, a payment to a national advocacy
organization would be reportable even if the payment were made to the organization’s
headquarters or to a subsidiary or chapter located in enother state. But companies have no
way of tracking whether these payments are in turn used by the recipient for advertising
activities in West Virginiz. The statute, moreover, requires reporting of advertising
expenses only “as they pertain to residents of this state.” As a result, the Council should
Limit the rule to patient suppart groups or advocacy groups actually located in West
Virginia. It should also expressly exclude payments made to national or regional groups
unless the payment is made to a Jocation in West Virginia.

Proposed Revision
Section 206-1-3.4 shonld be revised to read:

3. List, in the comresponding table in Appendix A, the name
of any disease-specific patient support or advocacy group
located in West Virpinia to which you made, directly or
indirectly, gifts, grants, or payments of any kind totaling
$10,000 or more for the purpose of advertising prescription
drugs and the total amount contributed to each named
support group, Payments mads to national or regional
patient support groups or advecacy groups are not subject to
these reporting requirements unless the payment is made to a
subsidiary or chapter located in West Virginia.

IV. Payments to Pharmacies

The proposed regulation requires companies to report the narne of any pharmacy
licensed in West Virginia to which they made gifts, grants, or payments totaling $10,000 or
more for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs. Companies must also report the
type of advertising used and the total amount contributed to each named pharmacy.
Limiting the scope of reportable payments to those made for the purpose of advertising is
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consistent with the statute, which requires companies to report “cxpenses associated with
advertising and direct promotion of prescription drugs.”

Under the current proposed rule, however, a payment to a national chain pharmacy
that is licensed in West Virginia would be reportable even if the payment went to the
chain’s corporate headquarters or to a branch or outlet of the chain in another state. The
Council should therefore limit the rule to pharmacies located in West Virginia. Moreover,
it should expressly exclude payments made to national or regional chain pharmacies unless
the payment is made to a branch or outlet of the chain located in West Virginia.

Proposed Revision
Section 206-1-3.4 should be revised to read:

4. List, in the corresponding table in Appendix A, the name
of any pharmacy licensed and located in West Virginia to
which you made, directly or indirectly, gifts, grants, or
payments of any kind totaling $10,000 or more, for the
purpose of advertising prescription drugs, the type of
advertising used, and the total amount contributed to each
named pharmacy. Payments made to national or regional
chain pharmacies are not subject to these reporting
requirements unless the payment is made to a branch or
outlet of the chain located in West Virginia,

V. Protection of Confidential Information and Trade Secrets

The current proposed rule does not explicitly state that the information submitted
by companiss in their anmal reparts will be a public record, as the former proposed rule
did. The statute, however, expressly provides that “information submitted to the council
pursuant to this section is confidential and is not & public recard.” PhRMA suggests that
the Council amend the proposed regulation to specifically include language that reflects the
statutory provision. The regulation implementing Maine’s marketing disclosure statute
includes this type of provision, as does the proposed regulation implementing the District
of Columbia’s marksting disclosure statute. We also request that the Council establish
privacy and security standards, as well as penalties, to protect against the unauthorized
disclosure of confidential information.

In addition, the statute provides that data complied in aggregate form by the
Council are a public record as long as they do not reveal “trade information that is
protected by state or federal law.” The Council should therefore amend the proposed rule
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to provide explicit protection for information that a company identifies as a “trade secret,”
2s that term is used in the Federal Trade Secrets Act, 18 U.S.C. § 1905. This law generally
protects anything that would be a trade secret or confidential commercial information
under the Federel Freedom of Information Act. See Department of Justice, Freedom of
Informatior Act Guide, Exemption 4 (May 2004).

Proposed Revision,

Section 206-1-2 should be revised to nclude a definition
of “trade secret” that readss

2.9 “Trade secret” means any information deemed to be a
trade secret under 18 U.S.C. § 1905.

The proposed rule should be revised to add a new § 206-
1-4 that reads:

§ 206-1-4. Confidentiality and Public Information

4.1 Notwithstanding any provision of law to the
contrary, information submitted to the Council pursuant to
this rule shall be confidential and not a public record.

4.2 A manufacturer or labeler subject to reporting
required by W. Va. Code § 5A-3C-13 may, as part of its
annual report, identify any information that it claims as a
trade secret and, if so identified, shall certify in writing the
reasons for its claim that the information is a trade secret.

4.3 Data compiled in aggregate form by the Council
are a public record as long es they do not reveal trade
information that is protected by state or federal law.

VL  Reporting for 2007

The proposed regulation requires reporting to begin in March of 2008 for the
reporting period from July 1, 2007, to December 31, 2007. The legislative rulemaking
process will not, however, be completed by July 1, 2007, and realistically may not be
completed until 2008, Because the requirements of the final rule may differ from those of
the proposed rule, companies should not be required to begin collecting information until
the Legislature has approved the final rule.
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Once the final legislative rule is available, companies should be given an adequate
period of time to establish internal procedures and reporting systems that will ensure that
the information required by the Council is captured accurately. Establishing these
procedures may require, for example, software purchases, training of personnel, dry runs,
system reconfipuration, and the like.

PhRMA therefore requests that the Council specify in the final rule that the initial
reporting period will begin in the first quarter beginning 90 days after the effective date of
the final rule and continue until the end of the current calendar year. Subsequent reporting
periods would cover the entire calendar year, as provided in the proposed rule. This
delayed implementation would be consistent with the approach taken in Vermom. The
Vermont marketing disclosure law was enacted in 2001 but provided tha initial disclosures
would not be dne until 2004, covering the 12-month period ending June 30, 2003.

Proposed Reviston
Section 206-1-3.1 should be revised to read:

After the effective date of these regulations, all
pharmaceutical mamifactnrers and/or labelers whose
prescription drugs are dispensed in West Virginiz or to a
West Virginia resident via mail must complete and file with
the Council, on or before April 1, Appendix A listing the
advertising expenses incurred by the manufacturer or labeler
in the preceding calendar year, For purposes of the annual
report due April 1, 2008[9] only, manufacturers and labelers
shall report the required information only for the period from
the quarter beginning 90 days after the effective date of this
rule through December 31, 2007[8].

VIL Electronic Reporting

‘The former proposed rule included a provision that the Council could adopt
procedures to permit electronic filing. This provision is not included in the current
proposed rule, We assume that this omission was simply an oversight. Submission of the
required information in paper format may be burdensome to both the reporting companies
and the Council in view of the volume of information to be reported. As a result, we
recommend that the Council follow the examples of Maine and Vermont and aliow
companies to report expenses in an electronic submission via spreadsheet or database, with
the required paper certification to be filed in conjunction with their electronic submission.
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Proposed Revision
Section 206-1-3.5 should be revised to read:

The mamufacturer or labeler shall file signed originals of
completed Appendix A forms with the Council, at the Office
of the Pharmaceutical Advocate, Main Building 1, Room M-
146, Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305.
The Council will adopt procedures to permit electronic filing,

PhRMA appreciates the opportunity to provide these comments, and locks forward

to continuing to wotk with the Council on a variety of efforis to improve access to
needed prescription medicines for residents of West Virginia.

s L)

Marjorie E. Powell
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Ms. Shana Phares, Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate
Governor's Office

Building 1, Room M-146

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Pharmaceutical Advocats Officg

Dear Ms. Phares:

This public comment is submitted on behalf of AARP, the West Virginia AFL-
CIO, West Virginia Education Association, the West Virginia Council of Churches, the
United Steel Workers District 8, Communications Workers of America, AFSCME
Council 77, West Virginians for Affordable Health Care, Assodiation of Retired School
Employees, West Virginia Citizen Action Group, AFT- WV and the Consumer
Protection Alliance. We make the following public comments on the West Virginia
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council’s (hereafter Council) proposed legislative
rule regarding pharmaceutical advertising expense reporting.

First, we support the reduction from $1,000 to $100 for the threshold for
reporting the number of prescribers receiving gifts, granis and payments from drug
manufacturers. This is an important addition to last year’s aborted advertising expense
reporting rule.

However, the rule does not require the total amount spent by manufacturers on
gifts, grants and payments to prescribers to be reported. For example, the proposed
emergency rule requires drug manufacturers to report the number of prescribers who
receive more than $10,001 during the six month period between July 1 and December
31, 2007. These amounts could be $10,002 or $5 million. It is impossible to determine
under the proposed emergency rule. This is a serious defect and should be remedied by
the Council by requiring drug manufacturers to report the total expenses spent on gifts,
grants or payment to all prescribers during the reporting period. This critical
information is needed to negotiate discount prices for prescription drugs.

WEST VIRGINIA

EDUCATION ASSOUIATION

AN KEA AHRIAIF




Additionally, the disclosure of pharmaceutical drug detailing is critical in order
to ascertain the true cost of prescription drugs and should be part of the Council’s
advertising expense reporting rule. A recent Kaiser Family Foundation report,
Prescription Drug Trends, found that manufacturers spend 70 percent more on
advertising to physicians (i.e., detailing) than they did on advertising to consumers: $7.2
billion versus $4.2 billion.

If the Council’s advertising expense regulation only requires reporting on direct
to consumer advertising, the information received will paint an unrealistic picture of
the manufacturer’s advertising expenses and will deny the Council valuable
information needed for future negotiations with the drug manufacturers’ for discounts
that preclude both detailing expenses and direct to consumer advertising,

We agree with the legal opinion by the West Virginia Attorney General that the
Council has the authority under the statue to require the disclosure of pharmaceutical
drug detailing within legislative rules. The Attorney General’s opinion dispels the
assertion that the words “shall include” found in §5A-3C-13(b) should be read to mean
“shall only include.”

Additionally, §5A-3C-13(d) makes clear that the Council is authorized to
establish the “form and manner of reporting required as the council determines
necessary to effectuate the purpose of this article” (emphasis added). One of the
specified purposes of the article is: “That there is an increasing need for citizens of West
Virginia to have affordable access to prescription drugs” (emphasis added). The
question arises whether the Council can meet the purposes of the act without requiring
reporting on detailing expenses? In our opinion the answer to this question is no. The
Council can only accomplish the purposes of the act by requiring full and complete
reporting, including detailing expenses.

Accordingly, we recommend that Title 206, Legislative Rule, West Virginia
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, Series 1, Prescription Drug Advertising
Expense Reporting include: information regarding pharmaceutical drug detailing in
West Virginia; the total number of drug detailers working in the West Virginia market;
the salary range and aggregate salary of all detailers; the minimum requirements for
hire; and the aggregate expenditures associated with the pharmaceutical drug detailers.

Hl kalger Family Foundation, Prascription Drug Trends (June 2008), at
http-/Awenw, kit ora/rxdrugs/upload/3067-05 pdf (last accessed May 7, 2007).




If you believe that the addition of detailing expenses would prevent the
proposed emergency rule from being adopted, then we recommend that you adopt a
separate rule that requires the detailing information outlined above. Under this
arrangement, if the detailing rule is rejected by either the Legislature or the Courts it
will have no impact on the emergency rule currently filed with the Secretary of State’s
Office.

It is imperative that West Virginia contain the cost of prescription drugs in order
to protect all of our citizens’ access to affordable life saving medications. The adoption
of this rule and the inclusion of “pharmaceutical drug detailing” is vital to West
Virginia being able to fulfill the intention of the ground breaking legislation passed in
2004, These organizations that represent at least 400,000 West Virginians urge you to
act quickly on this important matter.

Sincerely yours,

IR, P GRS

Frank Bellinetti Dennis Sparks

State Director Executive Director

AARP WYV Council of Churches

Charles Delauder

President Executlve DLrector

WYV Education Association AFSCME Council 77

Elaine Harris Randall Moore

International Representative Legislative Coordinator

Communications Workers of America United Steel Workers,
District 8
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William Milam Gary Zuckett

Executive Director Executive Director

Assoc, of Retired School Employees West Virginia Citizens Action Group
Perry Bryant Judy Hale

Executive Director President

WYV for Affordable Health Care AFT- West Virginia

Kenneth Perdue Allan Karlin

President President o

cc:  The Honorable Joe Manchin, ITI, Governor, The Honorable Betty Ireland,
Secretary of State, Members of the West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council
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Pharmaceutical Advacats Office

The Honorable Shana Kay Phares,
Pharmaceutical Advocate & Chair,
West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council
Building 1, Room M-146
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Subject: Proposed Legislative Rule Title Number 206: West Virginia
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council Series 1
Pharmaceutical Advertising Expense Reporting

Dear Ms. Phares:

The Biotechnology Industry Organization (BIO) rz&;ectfuﬂ submits for
consideration by you and the West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost I«?Iranagement Council
(“the Council”) the following comments on the proposed legislative rule recently filed
by the Department of Administration and the Council entitled “Pharmaceutical

Advertising Expense Reporting.” The proposed legislative rule imposes rtin
requirements with respect to aﬁvertisi.t?g expe:nses%; all manufacturers al;e:llcalo labeFers of

prescription drugs dispensed in West Virginia that employ, direct, or utilize marketing
representatives.

state biotedmology centers and related organizations across the United States and 31
other nations. BIO members are involved m the research and development of healthcare,
agricultural, mdustrial and environmental bictechnology products.

BIO is committed to efforts that meaningfully identify ways to improve the
affordability and accessibility of prescription drugs, and will continue to work with your
Office, the Council, and the West Virginia Legislature to develop workable reportn
requirements for aggregate advertising e ,asr;gntgredbyﬂ‘lel.egislamrem e
Pharmaceutical Availability and Affordability Act of (“the Act”).

BIO is ﬁ;rateful to the Council for the revisions it has, to date, seen fit to make.
‘P;Iowever, for the re?séms described in detail in %Ioe?l previoutzd subgtlmsmﬁ to the West
irglma' ia Secretary of State and your Office, and bri Tevisi ow, proposed

legislative rule (including the gptﬁmdlx A reporting ) continues to exceed, in
certain respects, the statutory authority granted by the Legislature under the Act, by
requiring information beyond the “advertising costs for glrescription drugs, based on
aggregute national data” specified by Section 5A-3C-13 of

Accordingly, the p rule should be modified to bring the scope of the
i irements into better alignment with the statutory purpose and language

reporting
by limiting all of the requested data submissions to gggr_egm%m for the
advertising and direct promotion of prescription drugs to West Virginia prescribers and

residents.

e Act.

l BIO represents more than 1,100 biotechnology companies, academic mstitutions,

Clarification of the Proposed Rule and Reporting Form AT

As described in detail below, there are several key provisions of thToposed S5
! legislative rule, and in particular, the Appendix A reporting form, that should be T

! '_! R T—— . ~EL r * Bt L k|
1201 Marvland Avenue, SW, » Suite 900 » Washington, DC 20024:2149,2,202.962.9200 « Fax 202 4886301 + www.bio.org
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modified or clarified to ensure consistency with applicable law, ease practical
implementation, and reduce confusion among the regulated community and others
about the scope of these requirements.

otection of Confidential Information and Trade ot
General Comment

The previous version of the pr d rule (issued Jume 28, 2006) contained
language at the end of each section of the A dix A reporting form stating that the
data mﬁmtted by companies will be a public record. Consistent with BIO's previous
comments, this language has been removed from the current revised version of the

proposed rule. But as currently written the proposed rule does not licitly
Icorpora

te the statutory requirement ing confidentiality and, thus, may cause
confusion about publichcwes to r;pmg?;brgaﬁm The Act expressly pro?ecls from
public disclosure the information that is required to be to the Council,
recognizing the proprietary nature of such mformation. ion 13(e) clearly states that,
notwithstanding any other provision of law, “information submitted to the council
t to this section is confidential and is not a public record and is not available for

release pursuant to the West Virginia freedom of information act.” This section further
provides that only the “[d]ata compiled in gate form by the council for the
Ejl.lrposes of reporting” to the ].:ﬁlﬂlature shall be a public record, and even then, only fo

e extent that it “does not reveal trade information that is protected by state or federal
law” (Section 5A-3C-13(e)).

General Recommendation

The proposed rules should be modified to include lanf;ua that references the
protections of confidential information mandated by Section I3(e} as follows:

Section 206-1-4. Confidential Information and Trade Secrets.

41  Notwithstanding any other provision of law, all information
submitted to the Cotincil pursuant to this rule is confidential and
is not a public record and is not available for release pursuant to
the West Virginia freedom of information act.

42 A manufacturer or labeler subject to rting required by W, Va.
Code §5A-3C-13 mai;, as part of its anﬁ%%l regort, identify a;mg
information that it claims as a trade secret and, if so identified,
shall certify in writing the reasons for its claim that the
information is a trade secret.

43  Datacompiledina te form by the Council for the
of reporting to the Legislature are a public record provided it does
not reveal trade information that is protected by state or federal
law.

Section 206~1-2 Definitions
Section 2.1 “Aggregate” or “Aggregate Data”: Comment

The proposed definition of “a ate” or “aggregate data” appropriately
protects the identity of “ ific individuals or companies.” Howeveg})idemtiﬁcaﬁon of
specific products obviously can reveal company-specific information, in violation of
both the proposed rule and the Act.
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Section 2.1 “Aggregate” or “Aggregate Data”: Recommendation

The proposed definition of “aggregate” or “aggregate data” should be modified
to read as follows (new language underlined):

“ Aggregate” or “aggregate data” includes information collected by the
Council which does not disclose personally-identifiable information
about specific West Vi?i:nia Prescribers or which does not otherwise
identify specific individuals, products or companies.

Section 3.1: Cormment

Section 3.1 requires an initial reporting of data pertaiming to activities
that occur een July 1, 2007, and December 1, 2007, on or before March 1, 2008.
Subsequent to the initial report, companies are required to submit reports to the Council
on the first of April beginnmg i A}la:rilonOUS‘. The rmedrulemmatﬂxe
le%'slative rulemaking process coxﬁtlpleted by July 1, 2007, n ing the
co ecl:ionofdaiaasre«imiredtmderthe e. Itis le that the Council will have a
revi legislative rule completed to file with the Legislative Rulemaking
Review Committee (“the Committee"%) by July 1, 2007; however, the Committee may
have modifications necessitating additional time for the Council to re-file the rules n the
state register. Additionally, the and content of the final rule may contain
reporting requirements that are t than those contained in the p rule.
Furthermore, the Committee may not introduce legi lation authorizing the Council to
E;;E;ﬂgate the legislative rule until January of 2008 when the next legislative session

Section 3.1: Recommendation

Revise proposed Section 3.1 to no longer require companies to submit Agpendlx'
A for ther or%ng period July 1, 2007, to DegemberSI, 2007. Companies should not be
r?géjﬁred to begin collecting reportable data until a specified date that occurs after the
effective date of the rules. date should provide companies with a reasonable time
frame to develop and mstitute internal to collect, analyze and disseminate the
required reportable data, particu]ar.;lf' dgta which the reporting requirements may
have changed from the proposed rule.

Section 3.4.1: Comment

Proposed Section 3.4.1 and the corresponding table in Appendix A require
compa:ﬁeadmOﬂ the total number of West Virginma prescribers to whom
provided directly or indirectly, gifts, grants or payments of any kind totaling $100 or
more for the purpose of advertising prescription drugs.

Section 3.4.1;: Recommendation

BIO believes that, given the de minimus nature of many gifts and the intent of the
Legislature to “determine the scope of prescription drug advertising costs,” a reasonable
g&ﬁcaﬁon of the rules would exclude the aggregation of individual items valued at less

$25. A proper application of the rule w only ire the reporting of
individual events or transactions valued at more than $25 each, totaling $100 or more
during the reporting period. Other states such as Vermont, Maine and the District of
Columbia have speci.ggllly excluded a requirement to ;ipﬁort gifts, ts and payments
to prescribers that are valued at less than $25. Additionally, it would be an undue
burden on companies to be required to track nominal expenses below $25.
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Section 3.4.2: Comment

Proposed Section 3.4.2 and the corresponding table in A dix A require
companies to complete a table listing “the name of a%y presmp%?-?dm%s wilrecxlrerﬁsed
using direct-to-consumer (DTC) advertising reaching or targrehn West Virginia.” The
regorl:i.ng table has three columns, only one of which - the “To diture on
Advertising” — is authorized under Sectjon 13. Columns one and two ire the
reporting of the name of the drug and the of DTC advertising reaching West
Virginia. N in Section 13 authorizes the Council to require the reporting of
zﬁpmses broken down by drug or type of advertising. The statute clearly requires that

data reported to the Council be aggregate expense data only.

Section 3.4.2: Recommendation

Revise Section 3.4.2 to no longer require the completion of a table and instead
require that manufacturers and provide the Council an aggregate total of their
%c.lve;t}'sing expenditures for DIC prescription drug advertisements targeting West

rgmia.

Section 3.4.3: Comment

Proposed Section 3.4.3 and the co nding table in Appendix A require
reK?rl:ing of “the name of any dise ific patient support or advocacy c%rog;l:&]to
which you made, directly or indirectly, gifts grants or payments of any kind totaling
$10,000 or more for the purpose of adverﬁsm‘g prescription drugs and the total amount
contributed to each named support group.” Virtually all, if not all, gifts, ts, or

yments to such groups are wholly unrelated to product advertising as that term is
defined in the statute (See Section 5A-3C-3(1)) commonly understood; furthermore,
these groul?%make independent decisions about their education, outreach and advocacy
activities. The Council appears to equate the concept of legitimate advocacy by disease-
ageci.ﬂc groups with product advertising paid for by manufacturers. Nothing in Section
13 gives the Council the authority to require the listing of the names of advocacy groups
or the contributions made by manufacturers or labelers to them i ly in non-
aggregated form), unless such payments are for product advertismg that meets the
statutory test set forth in the Act.

Moreover, as a practical matter, manufacturers and labelers most likely would
not even know whether o list a particular organization since a cmy may not know
whether a national or regional orgglmfmﬁm has a West Virginia affiliate, whether the
company’s funds or support has provided to such an affiliate indirectly either
through the national or regional organization or another entity, or whether the
organization or its affiliate lobbies or otherwise appears before the West Virginia
Legislature or State agencies.

Section 3.4.3: Recommendation

In light of the reasons set forth above, Section 3.4.3 and the correefpondmg table
in Appendix A should be deleted in their entirety. If the section and table are
mainfained in some form, they should be limited to aggregate expenses incurred by
manufacturers for the advertising or direct promotion of prescription drugs to or by
such organizations in West Virginia.
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Section 3.4.4: Comment

While proposed Section 3.4.4 and the corresponding table in Appendix A require
the reporting of expenses related to advertising, other aspects of this provision require
clarification and modification. Section 3.4.4 requires manufacturers to report the names
of pharmacies with whom they have advertising programs, a description of the tyige of
advertising, and the total amount contributed to each named pharmacy. Section 13 does
not grant the Council the authority to require any of this mformation, particularly ona
non-aggregated basis, but rather only permits the collection of “adverti costs for
Prescnption drugs, based on t:ggzeglate national data” (Section 5A-3C-13(a)) and
‘a associated wi

gate advertising” (Section 5A-3C-13(b)). In addition, to
the extent that this provision would ire reporting of the terms of business
relationships with national pharmacy chains - as d to individual West Virginia

]fhammdes — it would exceed the authority gran the Act under Sections 5A-3C-
Lr?-ég) and 5A-3C-13(b), and assumes that manufacturers would have detailed

i rzgltlionasto the terms of agreements between national pharmacy chains and their
state chises.

Section 3.4.4: Recommendation
Section 3.4.4 and the corresponding table in Appendix A ought to be clarified

andmodiﬁedtobriﬂ‘lr;gtlle i 13inlinewithSection13.Section3.4.4shoultcédbe
revised to require that man rt only their aggregate expenses associa
with advertising prescription drugs tor??.q& by pﬁarmacies licensed end operating in

West Virginia. In order to reduce confusion and misleading reporting, this Section
should also clarify that costs captured by this section should be excluded from costs

elsewhere in the reporting form (such as under proposed Section 3.42), and
should include only West Virginia-specific expenditures Fas opposed to general
advertising programs with national pharmacy chains}.

Section 3.4.5: Comment

Section 3.4.5 — which voluntarily requests information relating to costs that the
Legislature expressly determined “ be exempt from disclosure i ts” under
the Act (Section 5A-3C-13(c)) ~ is contrary to both the Furpose and plain language of the
statute. The collection of such information, even if voluntarily provided, is
unauthorized. For example, nothing in Section 13 authiorizes the reporting of any
clinical trials, regardless of whether they meat the rule’s definition of “Bona Fide Clinical
Trial,” because such activities canmot be considered product advertising in any
reasonable sense of the term. Moreover, encouraging manufacturers to submt such
expenditures could actually make it more difficult for the State to obtain an accurate
view of prescription drug advertising ~ which is the ‘furpose of the statutory

rovision — by creating confusion as to what is properly considered advertisin%
&arﬁcularly, when expenditures are aggregated and publicly reported by the Coumcil).

Section 3.4.5: Recommendation
Tor the reasons set forth above, Section 3.4.5 should be struck in its entirety.
Certification Recommendation

Given the vagueness and sweeping nature of some of the required information,
the signature certification provision at the end of the proposed Appendix A reporting
form should be modified to clarify that the submission is “true, correct and complete”
based on the “reasonable knowledge and belief” of the signatory, in order to avoid strict
liability for nadvertent mistakes or omissions. The required notarization should be
stricken in its entirety.
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Thank you for your consideration of these comments. We would welcome the
r‘cumlar to further discuss these issues with you or your staff. Please contact me at
(%2) 962-9200, or at tdilenge®bio.org, if you have any questions regarding these
ts

comments,
Sincerely,

= D

Tom DilLenge
Vice President and General Counsel
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‘ October 7~ 9
i November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
i December 9 - 11
i January 6 - 8, 2008
i
10. d o_urnni: jent
|
I
|
|




08 Intern Budget/ Joint Committec

Subject: 08 Intern Budget/ Joint Committee

From: "Sara Jones" <sara@mail wvnet.edu>

Date: Wed, 23 May 2007 1:5:01:01 -0400

To: "Anne Landgrebe' <alandgre(@mail. wvnet.edu>

Committee Requests:

Legislative Intern Committee (Senator Prezioso
and Delegate Varner (Co-chairs), - Sara Jones, staff

a. Request for approval of 08 Intern
Budget '
MOVE the request be approved.

Sara Jones, Research Analyst
West Virginia House of Delegates
Building One, Room 200-A, East Wing
Charleston, WV 25305

Phone: (304) 340-3386
Fax:  (304) 340-3377

I of 5/23/2007 3:22 PM



" Legislative Intern Committee

Budget
FY2008
Recommended
Administrative FY 2007 _FY 2008 Line Explanation
Direclor's Salaries and staff recruiting travel
Dr. Mary Beth Beller, Graduate Intern Program
Director $6,500 $6,500
Dr. Stephen Cupps, Hemdon Fellows Program
Director $6,500 $6,500
Frasure-Singleton Program Director (Jason
Wazelle)* $7,100 $7,100  Includes Workers Comp and SS matching
Travel expensas for directors and staff $12,000 $12,000
Tolal $32,100 " $32,100
intorn Sfipend
Rollins Scholars $11,200 $11,200 2 positions at $5,600 each
Robert Burk Graduate Intems $22,400 $22,400 4 positions at $5,600 each
Hemdon Fellows $52,000 $62,000 10 positions at $5,200 each
Legislative Information Interns $20,800 $20,800 4 positions at $5,200 each
Frasure-Singleton Interns $0 $0 61 positions {no stipend)
Total $108,400 $1086,400
Operational
Intern travel and tralning® $23,049 $23,049 Frasure food, lodging, bus fare & training
Publications* $5,000 $5,000 Brochures, applications and advertising
Miscellaneous expensges” $1.,800 $1,600 Postage, name tags & other miscellaneous
program expenditures
Total $29,640 $20,649
Budget Total $168,149 $168,1498




